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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2041
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareeberg Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. (Act no 105 of 1995)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality {Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act, {Act no 117 of 1968)

JURISDICTICN

The Karesberg Municipality includes the following geographical areas:
Carnarvon

Voshurg

Vanwylsviel

MAYOR
Mr N Tius

MUNICIFAL MANAGER
Mr Z.E. Dingile

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. P.B. Rossouw

REGISTERED QFFICE

Hanau Sireat,
CARNARVON,
Q825

AUDITORS

Office of the Auditor General (NC}
McDougal Street,
Kimberley, 8301

PRINGIPLE BANKERS
ABSBA, Victoria Street, Carnarvon

ATTORNEYS
G.8. Kempen & De Wet Nel, Victoria Street, Carnarvon

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1988)

Municipal Systems Act {Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1897)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004}
Etzctricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act {(Act na 9 of 1998}
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Emplayment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

SALBC Leave Regulations
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MEMBERS OF THE KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

WARD _ COUNCILLOR
1 MrJ Hoorn
2 . Mr D.P, Jason
3 Mr N. Titus
4 Ms D. Olifant
Proportional Ms E.L. Riley
Proportional Mr J. Horne
Proportional Mr P. Viviers

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of thése annual financial statements, which are set aut
on pages 1 to 54 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and |
which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

31 August 2011

Mr ZE—Binglie Date
Municipal Manager ‘



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2011

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Revaluations Reserve
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

Nen-Current Liabilities
Employee henefits
Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposiis

Current Employee henefits

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipis
Taxes

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
investment Property

Intangible Assetls

Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Asset

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

N

0~

10
11
12

13
14
15.1
12

16 .

2011 2010
R R
103,292,984 92,965,243
11,347,812 11,347,812
119570 362,183
54,450 54,450
91,771,153 81,200,798
5,975,448 4,673,239
5,975,448 ” 4673239
6,132,413 14,975,606
244,389 225,179
1,330 534 1,011,624
902,009 527 960
3,500,447 13,007,173
146,035 113.670
115,400,845 112,614,088
91,721,605 81,707,636
81,274 883 71,396,532
10,227 346 10,239,676
155,349 5.057
64.028 66.371
23,679,239 30,908,451
2,498,099 1,506,103
16,511 130,676
10,634 9.038
5.633 8.360
91,147,362 29,252,274
115,400,845 112,614,088




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Propery taxes

Transfer Revenue

Gaovernment Grants and Subsidies - Capilal
Government Grants and Subsidies - Operaling

Other Revenue

Acluaria! Gains
Third Party Payments
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Property Rales - Penalties & Collection Charges
Service Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Interest Eamed - exdernal investmenls

Interast Earned - culstanding deblors

Licences and Permils

Agency Services

Other Revenue

Unamarlised discount - Interest

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee relatad casts
Remuneration of Counciliors

Debt Impairment

Depreciation and Amerlisatian
Impairments

Repairs and Maintenance
Actuanal losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Grants and Subsidies

Qther Cperating Grant Expenditure
Unamonrised discount - Intarest
Loss on disposat of Properly,Plant and Equipment
Generaf Expenses

Total Expenditure
NET SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Notes

17

18
18

19

20
21

22
23
24

25

2011 2010 Change In 2010
{Actual) [Actual) Accounting Policy  {Previously reported)
R R R R
33,732,983 21,794,031 75,508 21,718,523
3,908,465 3,892,838 - 3,892,838
3,908,466 3,892,838 - | 3,892,838
29,592,280 17,803,112 - 17,803,112
12,592,430 5,205,223 - 5,205,223
16,989,850 12,597,689 - 12,597,689
232137 498,081 75,508 22,673
152,091 75,508 75,508 -
59,4894 3,384 - 3,384
19,652 19,188 - 19,tE9
16,937,279 15,138,051 - 15,138,051
248,377 204,870 - 204,870
13,123,661 11,759,682 - 11,759,682
448,365 445,335 - 445,335
t,115,642 1,743,469 - 1,743,469
4,009 4,336 - 4,336
14,737 17.837 - 17,837
105,017 96,122 - 96,122
1,873,180 BG60,956 - 860,956
4,200 4,445 - 4,445
50,670,162 36,922,082 75,508 36,856,574
10,521,713 10,154,570 100,043 10,045,627
1,687,732 1,273,038 - 1,273,038
167,488 894,743 - 894,743
2,567,616 2,370,287 {173,830) 2,544 118
19,6801 15,874 - 15,874
745,504 453,474 - 453,474
894,808 702,817 - 702,817
434,488 336,225 46,020 240,205
4,805,858 3,690,256 - 3,690,256
5,888,136 5,733,259 - 5,733,259
7,849,370 5,369,922 - 5,369,922
- 21,087 - 21,087
15,944 3,100 3,100
3,732,521 3,662,485 - 3,662,486
40,342,420 34,681,247 (18,768) 34,700,015
10,327,741 2,250,835 94,276 2,156,554
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government - operating
Government - capital
Interest

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Furchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

New loans (repaid)
(Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables
Increase/{Decrease) in Consumer Deposits

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/{DECREASE} IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Notes

32

34

2011 2010
R R
9,357,683 13,851,460
16,999,850 12,597,889
12,592,430 5,205,223
1,119,651 1,747,805
(28,259,798) (27,871,421)
(434,488) (336,225)
(6,888,136) (5,733,259)
4,487,192 (538,528)
(12,440,419) (5,251,561)
13,806 -
(193,061) (6,316)
{12,619,673) {5,257,877)
- (78,843)
8,360 8,032
19,210 16,675
27,570 {54,135)
(8,104,912) {5,850,541)
29,252,274 35,102,815
21,147,362 29,252,274
{8,104,912) (5,850,541}




RKAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective
standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any
interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board {ASB) in

accordance with Section 122(3)

2003).

of the Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of

The standards are summarised as follows:

GRAP 5 Borrowing Costs

GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

GRAP 7 Investments in Assaciates

GRAP 8 Interests in Joint Ventures

GRAP 101 Agriculture

GRAP 102 Intangible assets

IGRAP 1 Applying the probability test on initial recognition of exchange revenue
IPSAS 20 Related Party Disclosure

IFRS 3 (AC140) Business Combinations

IFRS 4 (AC141) Insurance Contracts

IFRS 6 (AC143)

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

IAS 12 (AC102)

Income Taxes

IAS 19 (AC116)

Employee Benefits

SIC - 21 {AC421)

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revaluated Non-Depreciable Assets

SIC - 25 (AC425)

Income Taxes — Changes in the Tax Status on an Entity or its
Shareholders

SIC - 29 (AC429)

Service Concessions Arrangements — Disclosures

IFRIC 2 (AC435)

Members' Shares in Co-operative Entities and Similar Instruments

IFRIC 4 (AC437)

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a [.ease

IFRIC 9 (AC442)

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

IFRIC 12 (AC445)

Service Concession Arrangements

IFRIC 13 (AC446)

Customer Loyalty Programmeas

IFRIC 14 (AC447)
IAS19

The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

IFRIC 15 (AC448)

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

IFRIC 16 (AC449)

Hedges in a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

The Muncipality resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been
issued but are not effective yet.

Standard Description Effective Date

GRAP 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 April 2011

GRAP 2 (Revised) Cash Flow Statements 1 April 2011

GRAP 3 (Revised) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting | 1 April 2011
Estimates and Errors

GRAP 4 (Revised) The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange | 1 Aprit 2011
Rates

GRAP 9 (Revised) Revenue from Exchange Transactions 1 April 2011

GRAP 10 (Revised) Financial Reparting in Hyperinflationary | 1 April 2011
Economics

GRAP 11 (Revised) Construction Contracts 1 April 2011

GRAP 12 (Revised) Inventories 1 April 2011

GRAP 13 (Revised) Leases 1 April 2011

GRAP 14 (Revised) Events after the reporting date 1 April 2011

GRAP 16 (Revised) Investment Property 1 April 2011

GRAP 17 (Revised) * | Property, Piant and Equipment 1 April 2071

GRAP 19 (Revised) Provisions, Contingent Liabilites and Contingent | 1 April 2011
Assets

GRAP 21 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets 1 April 2012

GRAP 23 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions 1 April 2012

GRAP 26 impairment of cash-generating assets 1 April 2012

GRAP 100 (Revised) | Non-current  Assets held for Sale and | 1 April 2011
Discontinued Operations

GRAP 104 Financial Instruments 1 April 2012

The Muncipality resolved to formulate an accounting policy based on the following GRAP
standards which have been issued but are not effective yet.

Standard

Description

Effective Date

GRAP 25

Employee Benefits

Unknown

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions nat covered by the above
GRAP have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 7, 11 and 12 of GRAP 3.




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2611

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, révenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetiing is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accaunting
policies are explained in the relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

In terms of Directive 4: "Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity Municipalities”
issued by the Accounting Standards Board the municipality has adopted the transitional
provisions for the following GRAP Standards (Refer to correction of error note as transitions
was not utilised in the prior year):

GRAP 12 ~ Inventories

GRAP 18 — Investment Property

GRAP 17 — Property, Plant and Equipment

GRAF 19 — Provisians, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

GRAP 100 — Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
GRAP 102 - Intangible Assets

In terms of Directive 7. “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP" issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. No financial values are given in an abbreviated display format. No foreign exchange
transactions are inc_luded in the statements.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

As noted below, GRAP 24 is not effective yet, however budget information required in terms
of GRAP 1 paragraph 11 to 14 have been disclosed in the financial statements,

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, uniess a standard of GRAP does
not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed, Where material accounting errors have been identified in the
current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy
in the current year, the adjustment is made retraspectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

1.5. MATERIALITY

1.6.

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. In general,
materiality is determined as 1% of total expenditure.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Municipality:

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements Unknown
(Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does

not participate in such business transactions.

GRAP 7 Investments in Associate Unknown

{Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAF 8 Interest in Joint Ventures Unknown

{Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting Unknown

Information to a large extent is already included in the notes
to the annual financial statements,

GRAP 24 Presentation of Budget Information in Financial | 1 April 2012
Statements

Information to & large extent is already included in the notes
to the annual financial statements.

GRAP 103 | Heritage Assets 1 April 2012

Heritage assets are included in PPE and will be moved to
Heritage assets with implementation 30 June 2013.

GRAP 105 | Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Common | Unknown
Control

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAP 106 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under | Unknown
Common Control

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does
not participate in such business transactions.

GRAP 107 | Mergers Unknown
No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does

not participate in such business transactions.

10




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 306 JUNE 2011

1.7.

1.7.1

1.7.2

1.7.3

These standards, amendments and interpretations wifl not have a significant impact on the
Municipality once implemented.

RESERVES
Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus /
(deficit) to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of
property, plant and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulaied surplus /
(deficit) are credited by a corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are
utilized.

Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1997). Loans from National and Pravincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both compleied
and in progress as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to the Housing Development
Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development
Fund. Menies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only
to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of
Coghsta.

Revaluations Reserve

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

All increases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are credited
against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.

All decreases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are debited
against the reserve to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus
in respect of that asset.

1.8. LEASES

1.8.1

Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets subject to finance lease agreements are initially
recognised at the lower of the asset's fair value and the present vafue of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of
the lease and are measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of
the lease agreement, discounted for the effect of interest. In discounting the lease
payments, the Municipality uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease
payments and unguaranteed residual value to the fair value of the asset plus any direct
costs incurred,

11



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE, YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment or intangibles.
The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments, which are allocated between the
lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the effective interest rate method.
Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred, The accounting policies relating to
derecognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

1.8.2 Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments {o be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policites relating to derecognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables,

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-ine basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

1.9. UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspent conditional grants are financial labilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from the public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

* Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a lizbility when the grant is received.

o When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred
to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

e The cash which backs up the creditor is Invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

e Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it
is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Municipality's
interest it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.10. PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is possible that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits will be required to setfle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. Where the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to
their present value using a discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the
time value of money, adjusted for risks specific to the liability (for example in the case of
obligations for the rehabilitation of land).

12



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset, A contingent
liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is
possible.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the
amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Gains
from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a provision.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present obligation under an
onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision far restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

{(8) The Municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

e the business or part of a business concerned;

* the principal locations affected;

e the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services;

« the expenditures that will ba undertaken; and

e when the plan will be implemented.

{b) The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

Provisions shall be reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embaodying economic
benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision shall be
reversed. :

1.11. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Post Retirement Medical obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical
aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds,
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% are paid by the members.
The entitiement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in
service up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The
present value of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with
GRAP 25 — Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable to high quality
government bonds). The plan is partially funded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability
was calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The
ligbility in respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore
not split between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element, The liability is
recognised at the fair value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are

13



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

(b)

(c)

(d)

1.12.1

set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the
actuaries and are charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as
employee benefits upon valuation,

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs. These obligations are vafued periodically by
independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under this
plan is valued by independent qualified actuaries periodically and the corresponding
liability is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest,
resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the Statement of
Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are
post-employment plans other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is charged or credited fo the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that it occurs.

Accrued Leave Pay

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year end and also on the
total remuneration package of the employze.

Performance bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 57 employees, is maintained. Municipa! entities'
performance bonus provisions are based on the employment contract stipulations as
well as previous performance bonus payment trends.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets {(including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goads or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as assets on
acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost.
The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and removing the asset and
restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different

useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.
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1.12.2

1.12.3

1.12.4

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration {ie. a
nen-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assetls, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Measurement — Revaluation Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at a revalued
amount, unless otherwise stated in the relevant Notes to the Financial Statements, being
its fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited
directly to a revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in surplus or deficit.

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised
in surplus or deficit, except to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation
surplus in respect of that asset.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it
is deerned to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits
associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation Is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated usefu! lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate

accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives
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1.12.5

1.12.6

1.13.1

Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 4-68 Buildings 30
Refuse 15-30 Specialist vehicles 10-20
Electricity 5-50 Other vehicles 5-20
Water 4-100 Office equipment 3-20
Sewerage 5-100 Furniture and fittings 3-20
Housing 30 Watercraft 15

Bins and containers 5

Community Specialised plant and
Buildings 30 Equipment 10-15
Recreational Facilities 30 Other plant and
Security 30 Equipment 3-20
Halls 30 Landfill sites 15
Libraries 30 Quarries 25
Parks and gardens 30 Emergency equipment 5-20
Other asseis 30 Computer equipment 5-20

Finance lease assets
Office equipment 3
Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is astimated.
The impairment charged to the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the
carrying value over the recoverahle amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recagnised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance,

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Directive 7)
The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality appiied deemed cost where the acquisition eost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
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1.13.2

1.13.3

An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:

o is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and sold,
transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with a
related contract, asset or [iability; or

o arises from contractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements) or
other legal rights {excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before thay
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale:

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

the Municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
intially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value was not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairments. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the useful life where that
useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not amortised but is
subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over
their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset
begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in refation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
amortised separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the
following estimated usefui lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 3-5
Computer System 5-10
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1.13.4

1.13.5

1.14,

1.14.1

1.14.2

De-recognition

intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when thers zre no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciation cost method was used to establish
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when, and only when:

e it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the entity, and
e the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goads or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property,

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition.

Transfers are made fo or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use. The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of
completion,

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model
Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it is
deemed to have an indefinite useful life.
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1.14.3

1.14.4

1.14.5

1.15.1

1.15.2

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is

available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of aperating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual vajues and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30

De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sales praceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2008.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Initial Recognition

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying
amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or
disposal group) is avaitable for immediate sale in its present condition. Management
must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal graup) are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale,
or while it is part of a disposal group classified as held for sale,

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
held for sale are recognised in surplus or deficit.
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1.16.

1.16.1

1.16.2

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return,

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
{CGL) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amaount. In assessing valus in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or cash-generating unit's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years, Such reversal is recognised in the Statement
of Financial Performance. '

Non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset’s recoverable service amount.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss recorded in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's

remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches:
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1.17.

s depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining service
potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset.
The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross service
potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition. An asset
may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing asset or
through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost
is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower,

o less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to reflect the
already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

» restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to its
pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining service
potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of
the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the
asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the depreciated
reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

e service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential of
the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service units
expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost approach, the
current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset before
impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement
cost of the asset befere impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

The Municipality assesses at each reporiing date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset miay no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset, :

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Peformance.

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Financial instruments, which include, investments in municipal entities and fixed deposits
invested in registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment
loss, which is recognised as an expense in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.18.

1.18.1

1.18.2

1.19.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline, other
than a temporary decling, in the value of individual investments.

INVENTORIES

Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the
ordinary course of business. Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally
refers to the purchase price, plus non-recoverabie taxes, transport costs and any other
costs in bringing the inventories ta their current location and condition. Where inventory
is manufactured, constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials
and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable steres, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value uniess they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down in this way. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory
are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they
arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an
increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventaries recognised as an expense in the peried in which the reversal
OCCUls,

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation o the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include trade and
other receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash
and cash equivalents, annuity loans and trade and other payables.

1.19.1

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liabllity not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly atfributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial iability.
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1.19.2 Subsequent ffleasurement

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. , Financial Liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value, financial liabilities at cost or financial liabilities
carried at amortised cost ("other”). The subsequent measurement of financial assets and
liabilities depends on this categorisation.

1.18.2.1 investmenis

Investments, which include listed government bonds, unlisted municipal bonds, fixed
deposits and short-term deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are
categorised as either held-to-maturity where the criteria for that categorisation are met, or
as loans and receivables, and are measured at amortised cost. Where investments have
been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairments and is calculated as
being the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of the expected
future cash flows flowing from the instrument. On disposal of an investment, the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or
credited to the Statement of Financial Performance. The balance as at 30 June included
accumulated interest.

1.18.2.2 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables are classified as Ioans and receivables, and are
subsequently measured amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtars carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first assesses
whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually
significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant financial difficulties of
the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation and
default or delinquency in payments (more than 30 days overdue). If the Municipality
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and coliectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

If there is objeclive evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use
of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount based on the original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery
and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality. If, in a
subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

23



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable inierest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

1.18.2.3 Trade and Other Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of trade and other payables and annuity loans. They are
categorised as financial liabilities held at amortised cost, are initially recognised at fair

value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate,
which is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.19.2.4 Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petly cash} and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are shori-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of three
months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the
purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand,
highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality categorises cash and
cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
averdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are
categorised as financial liabilities. Other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.18.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.19.3.1 Financial Assels

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
& third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Municipality has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) the Municipality
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred conirol of the assetf, a
new asset is recognised to the extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvement in the
asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written andfor purchased option

{including a cash seftled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of
the Municipality's continuing invalvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the
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Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put option (including a
cash settled option or similar pravision) on an asset measured at fair value, the extent of
the Municipality's continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the
transferred asset and the option exercise price.

1.18.3.2 Financial Lighilitias

1.19.4

1.20.

1.20.1

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the fiability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Staterment of Financial Performance.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle an a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entittement to this revenue
arises. Collection charges are recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable.
Interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an exchange
transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and
summoenses is recognised based on an estimation of future collections of fines issued
based on prior period trends and collection percentages.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the condribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first hecomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised

when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets. :
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1.20.2

Contributed properiy, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregutar, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that acerued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered/ goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Provisional estimates of consumption are made
monthly when meter readings have not been performed. The provisional estimates of
consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional
estimates of consumption are made. in the invoiging period in which meters have been
read. These adjustments are recegnised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of propery usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sewerage are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by
applying the approved tariff. Tariffs are determined per category.

Service charges from sewerage are based on a basic charge as per Council resolution.
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method,

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recagnised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.
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1.20.3

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the entity and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of
any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either

» The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating; or
o A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recagnised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue, When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred, When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

Grants, Transfers and Donations (Non-Exchange Revenue)

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is raised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional, The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognisad.
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1.21.

1.22,

1,23.

1.24,

RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party
or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions or if the related party entity and another entity are subject to commaon control.

Related parties include:
s Entities that directly, or indirectly through one ar more interrmediaries, control, or
are controlled by the reporting entity;

» Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the reporting entity that
gives them significant influence over the entity, and close members of the family
of any such individual;

* Key management personnel, and close members of the family of key
management persennel; and

* Entities in which a substantial ownership interest is held, directly or indirectly, by
any person described in the 2™ and 3™ bullet, or over which such a person is
able to exercise significant influence.

Key management personne! include:
e All managers or members of the entity, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.
¢ Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting entity being the Municipal Manager, Chief
Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Parformance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the
Statement of Financial Performance,

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is confrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 200),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and {(Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. lrregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the
Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted
for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have

been avoided had reascnable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where
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recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity. A contingent liability
could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not recognised
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sufficient reliahility.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

1.26. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information was prepared in accordance with the best
practice guidelines issued by National Treasury. The presentation of budget information
is in line with the basis of accounting as per the GRAP Framework. GRAP 24:
Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements is not yet effective. This
standard bring new rules in respect of presentation of budget information.

1.27. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post retirement medical obligations, Long service awards and Ex gratia gratuities

The cost of post retirement medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gratia
gratuities are determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future
salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the long-term
nature of these plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of trade receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, plant and equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
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expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is alse based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Faor deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets,

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuater. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends.

Intangible assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The useiul lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of asszets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold ar used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time,

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Management judgement is reguired when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the effect of
discounting is material using actuarial valuations.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.20.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.20.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23. Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
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1.28.

1.29.

has been performed. Revenue from the issuing of spot fines and summonses has been
recognised on the accrual basis using estimates of future collections based on the actual
results of prior periods. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition
of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority
is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial Position.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based
on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current financial
statements include fundamental errors, and the treatment of assets financed by external
grants.
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2014 2010
R R
NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES 11,521,831 11,764,445
Capital Replacemenl Reserve 11,347 812 11,347,812
Heousing Development fund 118,570 362,183
Revalualions Reserve 54,450 54,450
Total hat Assot Reserves 11,521,031 11,764,445
2011 2010
R R
EMPLOYEE HENEFITS
Pest Retirerment Benelits - Refer io Nale 3.1 5,415,861 4,141,026
Long Service Awards - Refer to Nole 3.2 559 587 533,213
Tatal Non-currant Employes Beneli Liabilities 5,974,440 4,673,239
Fost Retirement Bonofils
Balance 1 July 4,300,434 3,294,474
Contribution for lhe year 545,169 437,870
Expandilure Tor the year (148,415) {131,767)
Actuarial Loss/({Galn) 894 803 702,817
‘Tatal post retirement bepefits 30 June 5,592,057 4,300,494
Less:  Transfer of Cumrent Fordion - Nata 5 {1756,186) {159, 468)
Balance 30 June 5,415,861 4,141,025
Long Sarvieo Awards
Balance 1 July (2010 - Change in Accounling Pelicy} 701,173 638,865
Conlributlon for the year 185,455 137,816
Expenditura for ihe year {74,877) -
Acluarial LossH{Gain} (152,997) (75,508)
Total long awards 30 June 658,760 701,173
Less: Transfer of Current Porlion - Wota 5 {95,173} {156,960}
Balance 30 Juna 559,587 532,213
JOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPOLYEE BENEFITS
Bzlznce 1 July 5,001,667 3,930,338
Coniribution for the year 730,824 575,786
Expenditure for the year (223,292) {134,767}
Actuarizl Loss{Gain) F41,818 527,308
Total employea bencfits 30 Juno 6,250,817 5,001,667
Less: Transfer of Current Porlion - Nole 5 (275,369) (325,428)
Batanee 30 June 5,975,440 4,671,239
Puost Retirement Senelits 20M 2010
R R
The Pest Reliremenl Senefit Flan is a defined benefil plan, of which the members are made up as foliows:
In-service (employee) membears 16 16
Conlinualion membears {e.4. Relirees, widows, orphans) &6 6
Tuatal Members 22 22
The liabllity In respect of past service has been estimated to be as follows:
In-$ervice members 4,037 568 2874179
Contlinuation members. 1,554,488 1,426,315
Taotal Liability 5,592,057 4,300,434
The liabllity in respect of periads commencing prior ta the camparative year has been
2009 2008 2007
R R R
In-service members 2,076,250 1,700,665 -
Conlinuation members 1,215,224 1,261,153 -
Total Llahility 1,291,474 2,961,810 -

The municipality makes monthly contribulions for health care amangemendts to the follawing medieal ald
schames:

Hosmed
LA Health

Thie Muricipality's Accrued Unfunded Liability at 30 Jupe 2011 is eslimaled at R 5.582
milian. The Current-service Cost for the year ending 30 June 2011 is estimated at R
161,138. ¢ is eslimaled to ba R 219 884 for the ensulng year.
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2011 2010
% %
EMPLDYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE)
ey acluarial assumplions used:
i} Rate of inlerast
Discounl rale B.56% 2.08%
Health Care Cost inflalicn Rate 7.21% 7.18%
Net Effective Discount Rale 1.26% 1.79%
ii} Maorality rates
The PA 80 ultimate {able, rmled down by § year of age was used by the actuaries.
th) Normai retirement age
The normal relirement age of employees is 85 lor Males and 80 for famales. §f has been assumed that
male in-service mambers will retire at age 64 and female in-service members retire at 59, which then
allows for expected rates of early and ill-health reliremeant.
2011 2010
R R
‘The amaunis recognised in the Statement of Finanejal Pasition are as follows:
Present value of fund abligations 5,587 057 4,300,454
Net iabilityl{asset) 5,592,057 4,300,484
The municlpality has el=cted 1o recogrise the full increase in lhis defined benefit liability immadialely ag par
GRAP 25, Employae Bengfits, paragraph 155 {a).
Reconciliation of present value of fund chligation:
Present value of fund obligation at the beginning of the year 4,300,494 3,281,474
Talal expenses 385,701 306,203
Currgnl service cost 161,138 160,477
Interest Cast 384,031 287,483
Benefits Paid {159,468) (131,767}
Acluarial {gainsplasses 965,882 To2,817
Present value of fund ohligalion at the end of 1he year 5,587 057 4,300,494
Less:  Transfer of Current Porlion - Note 5 {176,196) {155, 468)
Balance 30 Juno 5,415,861 4,141,026
Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Liability
In-service
mambers Continuation
liabliity members liabllity Total Jiabllity
Assumplion {Rm} (Rm} {Rm}
Central Assumptlons 4.038 1.554 5.592
The effact of movernenls in the assumpliens are as follows:
In-sorvice
members Continuation
liability mombers liahility Tatal Hahility
Assumption Change {Rm} {Rm) (Rm} % change
Health care inflation 1% 4.755 1.66% 6,418 15%
Haallh care inflatian -1% 3.451 1.458 4.909 -12%
Fost-relirement mortality -1 yaar 4.176 1.835 5811 - 4%
Average ratiremeni age -1 year 4.394 1.554 5948 5%
Wilhdrawal Rate -alt 4,145 1.554 §.700 2%
Long Service Bonusas
The Long Service Eonus plans are defined benefit plans. As at yaar end, 55 amployaes were ligible for Lang
Service Bonusas,
The Current-service Cost for the vear ending 30 June 2011 is R 134,998, The Cumrenl-service Cost for the
anauing year has been estimaled lo be R 97,602,
2011 2ma
Key acluarial assumptions usad: Y kS
1) Rate of interost
Disceunt mte 7.61% B.16%
General Salary Inflalion {long-term} 5.23% 6.18%
Net Effective Discount Rale applied {o salary-related l.ong Service Bonusen 1.30% 1.86%
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE)

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

The amounts recognised in the Stalement of Finaneial Posilian are as lollows:

Prasent value of fund gbligations

Net llabilityH{assat)

Recaonciifation of prosant value of fund obligaticn:

Presani valye of fund obligalion at lhe beginning of the year (2010 - Change fn Accaunling Palicy)

Talal expenses

Current service cost
interest Cost
Benefils Pald

Actuanial (galns)iosses
Preseni value af fund ebiigation af the end of the year
Less; Transfer of Current Partion - Nata 5

Balance 30 Juna

Sensitivity Analysis on the Unfunded Accrued Liabllity

Assumplion

Cenirat assumplions
General salary inflation
General salary inflation
Average retirement age
Avarage retliement age
Wilhdrawal rates

CONSUMER CEPOSITS

Water & Eleclricity

Total Consumer Deposits

The fair value of cansumer deposlts approximate their carrying value. Interest is nol paid an these amounts.

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Current Perlion of Post Retirement Benefils - Nota 3
Currant Porlian of Lung-Service Provisions - Note 3
Performanee Bonuses

Annual Bonuses

Stali Leave

Total Cusrent Employce Beaefits

The mavement In curent employee benelits are reconciled as follows:

Cuyrront Portion of Post Retirement Benefits - Note 1

Balance al beginning of year
Transler from non-current
Caniributlan 1o curent portion
Expenditure incurmed

Balance at end of year

Current Portian of Long-Service Provisions - Nata 3

Balance at beginning of year
‘Transfer frem non-curant
Conlribution lo current parlion
Expendiiure Incurred

Balance al end of year
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Change

1%
-1%
-2 yrs
2yrs
-50%

2014 2010
R R
658,760 709,173
658,760 701,173
701,173 638,865
16,495 74,908
134,998 91,796
50,457 48,020
{365,960) (62,508}
(58,908) (12,600
658,760 701,173
{89,173) {168,550
556,587 532,213
Liability
[Rm} % change
0.559
0.695 6%
0525 -5%
n.512 2%
0885 5%
0.724 10%
2011 2010
R R
244,388 225,179
244,308 225,179
2011 2010
R R
176,195 150,488
88,173 168,360
160,816 -
179,265 153,507
115,082 539,688
1,330,534 1,011,624
158,468 122,514
165,143 168,731
(14B,415) {131,767)
176,196 159,468
168,960 -
5,000 168,960
(74,677 -
85,173 168,960
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2011 2010
R R
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE}
Barfermance Bojuses
Balance ol beginning of year - -
Centrbution lo current pration 166,816 -
Erxpenditure incurred - -
Bafance at end af yoar 160,818 .
Performance henuses ars baing pakd 1o Municipa: Manager ond Managers after an evalustion of peHormancs
by ihe council. There is no pessibility of ralmbursement.
Saff Loave
Brlsnce at beginning of yoar 529,600 401,741
Conltibulian to currs#nt portion 185,393 125,948
Expenditure fnctifrad . -
Balance af and of yaar 715002 529,609
Staff luava accrred 1o employoes g |o collectiva agreement. Provision is made for the full cost of
accrued leave of reporting dnm This pmvulnn will ba realised ps employses laks loave,
DHyseg

Balfance at beginning of yaar 153,507 -
LChanga In Accounting Palicy - 336,260
Conbibulizn to eurrent portion 25,758 17.247
Expondliure incured - -
Balance al end of yoar 179,265 153,507
Annual bahuses nre being paid to Munlelpal personnel afler one fult yeer's service. Thera is no possibility of
relmbursomant.

2011 2010
PAYRBLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
Trnda Payables 726,870 440,481
Fayments saceivid in advanca 172,422 04,531
Cihar Payablas 2,217 2,846
Total Trade Payablos 902,008 527,560
Fayables nia biing paid within 30 days as prescribed by the MFMA, Payables arp balng recegnised net of any
discoutits.

2011 2010
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS R EH
Unspent Grants 3500447 13,007.173

Nalionat and Provingial Gavernment Granls 3,508,447 If 13,087,173 l

Total Conditionz] Grants and Receipts 3,509,447 11,097,171
Soe nppendls "F" for recaticilialion ul ranls fram spheres ol govermnment. The Unspent Grants are cash-
backed by tarm Tie llad with (he condilons altached te al grants teceived 1o the
axtont of tevonue recognised, No grnts warn \mthhuld

2011 010
TAXES R R
VAT Payable 686,284 655,322
Less: Canlribution to pravision fof impairment of trade fram exchange i fons 1540.229) (544 652)

345,015 1,670

VAT is payable an the receipls basis. Only anea paymen! is received fram deblors is VAT paid ove! lo SARS.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Assets pledged as security:

Nao assets ara pledged as security.

Third party payments received for tossos incurred:
Payments received (Excluding VAT)

Carrying value of assets writlen offflosi
Surplus/Deficit

Impalrmeant of property plant and equipment
impaimmenl charges on Fropery, plant and equipment recognisad in stalement of financia! performance

Land and Bulldings
Infrastructure
Communlty Assats
Lease Assats
Ravaluation

Oiher

Cumufative Impalrment charges incieded In major balances

Land and Buildings
Infrastructure
Community Assets
Lease Asseis
Harilage

Other

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Not Carrying amaunt at 1 July
Cost

Balancea praviously reported
Carrection of eror. Refer 1o nate

Accumulated Depreciation
Balancs previously repored
Camection of ermor, Refer {o nole

Acquisitions

Dispesals

Deprectalion for the year

Impairment

Trans{ers from inventory

Transfers from Proparly, Flanl ardd equipment

Net Carrying amount at 30 June

Casl
Accumutaled Dapreciation

Falr value of these invesiment property is R10 278 700 and expenditure of R4 226 was identified on these
Investment properties.

Exemptions taken aceording fo Directive 4 - Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity
Munleipalitios. Raler o Note 46.3

GRAP 1 « Investment Properios
The mynicipality opled 1o 1ake advanlage of the transilinnal provisions as cantagined in Direclive 4 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issuad in February 2008.

Since the previous reporting date tha following Investment Properties were measurad ot falr value in
accordance with GRAP 16 and restated reirospectively:

Land with undelennined use;

Land;

Buildings; and

Land and Bulldings.

Tolal nol previously recognised naw restaled retrospectively

Revenue derived fram the rental of Investmenl proparty
Cperaling axpendilure incusted on properlies generaling revenue
Cperaling axpendilure incurred on properlies not ganeraling revenus

There ara no ictions on the realisability of in ment Proparty or the remitlance of revenue znd proceeds
of disposal.

There ara na cantractual obligalions 1o purchase, construct or develop invesiment propery or for repairs and
maintenance or anhancements.

Estimated Fair Value of Invesimenlt Propery ai 30 June

Fair value was delermined by valualion il

38

2011 2M0

R R

59,484 3,384

- {2.285)

53,494 1,088

a8 444

- 347

19,763 15,084

19,801 15,074

10,239,676 10,252,006

10,276,700 10,275,700

10,275,700

(37,024} {24,584)

{24,584)

{12,339 {12,330

10,227,346 10,239,675

10,276,700 10,276,700

(49,354) (37,024

201t 2010

R R

10,276,700 10,275,700

10,276,700 10,276,700

(389,287) 392,797

4,226 5,334

10,276,700 10,276,700
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HAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Softwara

Mt Carrying amount at 1 July

Cogt

Accumulnled Amoriisalion
Acquisilions

Disposals

imppirmenls

Amorlsation

Hat Carrying ameunt at 10 funa

Cogt
Accumulaled Amonisalion

Exemptions faken nceording to Ditective 4 - Translionat Pravisions for Mediym and Low Caparity

Munleipaliies. Refar 1o Mote 46.4

Tho following maleralintangtbla assats are includad in the carmying value above

Doserintion

Mone

Nointanglble assot wern assessed having an indefinig usaful ffe.
There are no intangible assals whosa Litle is restiicted.

There are no inlanglble assals pladped as security far lleblilies

There ore no conlractuat commi far tha acquisition of intonglbin assels

LGNG TERM RECEVABLES

Cilicials' Housng Loans - At amentisod cost
Less:  Unamaortised Diseaunt on Loans

Balance 1 July
Ad|ustmanl fer Lhe period

d to currant

B

a Curent porion

Officiale Houslyg Loang - Af gmjartised cost

Less: Provislon for Impalrment of tong Term Recevahles

Total Long Term Rocrivables

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Stall are anlitlsd to housing foans which oltract intarest at 4% per ansum and which are repayable over n
maxmium patiod of 20 yorrs. When a amployea rasigns, the outslanding emount musl be setiled. Thesa loans

are sgcurod sihce the Couneil ks the bond halder.

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Sorvice Racolvables
Waler
Elnelricity
Raluse
Eeworape
Paymenls roepived In advance

Tatal Sarvice Receivahles
Lese: Brovielon Tor Impalrment

et Servicn Rocelvablas

Qrirar Recoivables
Sundry Recaivablos
Rentals
VAT
Paymenls recsived in ndvance

Tatal Othar Recaivables
Leas; Provision Tor Impaliment
Less: Contribution lo pravision for VAT impal of lrade vablas fram

Remaining Amorization

Net Dthor Receivables

Tatal Nat Racelvables from Exchange Transaclions

Agelag of R from Excl T i

ig

2011 2010
R R
5057 LT
7757 1,421
(2560} {587}
183,061 8,318
{82,770y 2093
155,248 5,057
200,785 7737
{45,449} (2.680)
Carrying Value
2011 2010
R R
95,859 104,018
(24,507) (20,257}
29,207) (a7an
4290 4,425
70,561 74,70
©.633) {0,260
(6.633) 0.360; |
54,028 66,471
64,020 6,371
2011 2010
R R
1,458,242 1,528,314
1,452,879 1,497,006
4,035,008 1,255,120
1100684 1,232,050
172,822 54,533
110,529 5,634,103
14,114,534) 4,665,300
1,146,095 1,029,003
1,185,508 601,076
210,226 265,168
685264 50,322
591 N
2,162,903 1,528,004
(320,760) {502,613)
{540,229 (544 857
1,302,004 477,100
2,490,090 1,506,103
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2841

2011 2010
R R

REGCEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS {CONTINUE}
{Elaetricity]; Agning
Currant { - 30 days) 644,752 487,210
37 - B0 Days 85,185 40,273
61 - 80 Days 25,747 138,885
+ 80 Days 707,195 723,508
Total 1,462,878 1,491,686
Watar]: Agoing
Current (0 - 30 days) 226,259 184,700
31-60 Days 127,485 136,262
61-90 Days 93,106 100,926
+ 80 Days 1,005,363 1,215,407
Tatal 1,459,243 1,629,314
{Rofusa): Agelng
Currant {0 - 30 days) 476,096 156,258
31 - 80 Days 88,471 82,757
61 - 80 Days 69,804 82,201
+ 80 Days 580,470 934,504
Total 1,035,001 +,255,720
(Sewarage): Anelng
Current (0 - 30 doys) 148,985 116,303
31-60 Days 91,175 82,214
B1-490 Days 86,922 84,499
+ 80 Days 853,598 850,034
Total 1,180,684 1,233,050
{Sundry Receivablos): Ageing
Current (0 - 30 days)y 1,155,969 363,429
31 - 68 Days - -
61~ 90 Days - -
+ 90 Days 9,540 238,447
Tatal 1,165,508 601,876

anfals): Agelng
Current {D - 30 days) - -
31 .50 Days - -
61 - 50 Days - -
+ 50 Days 310,229 265,186
Total 310,229 265,106

2011 2010
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Service Recelvablos
Rates 2,552,080 1,765,489
Qlher Recelvables 2,050 1,670
Accnied Flnes 2050 || 1,670

Total Service Receivables 2,554,130 1,767,180

Lass: Provistan for Impairment {2,537 619) (1,636,492}

Nat Service Recdivahlos 16,511 130,676
Total Not Recejvables from Non-Exchange Transactions 16,511 130,675
Ageing of Reeeivables from Non-Exchanpe Transaetlons
{Rates): Agolng
Current (0 - 30 days) 14,461 129,006
31-60 Days - 12,481
61 -90 Days - 13,846
+ 90 Days 2,537,619 1,610,158
Tatal 2,552,000 1,765,498

ao
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KAREEBERG MUNIGIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2010
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM NDN-EXCHANGE TRANSAGTIONS {CONTINUE}
(Other Recelvablus); Agsing
Currenl (B - 30 days} 2,080 1,670
31 - 60 Days - -
61~ 30 Days - .
+ 80 Days - -
Totat 2,050 1,570
Summary of Receivablos by Customer Classification Residential, Other Dokiers National and Total
Industrizl 8 Provinclal
Commercial Gavernment
R's R's RA's R's
2011
Tolal Recelvables 8,926,405 25510 75,737 10,027,752
Less; Provisian for Impaimmenl (6.972,813) - - {6,972,813)
Total Recaverable debtars by sustomer classification 2,953,492 25,610 75737 3,054,835
Summary of Recelvables by Cuestomer Classification Residontial, Other Dabtars National and Total
tndustrial & Provingial
Cammazeial Government
R's R's R's R's
2010
Tatal Raceivablas 8,734 739 21,788 230,331 B,986,856
Less: Provision for Impairment {6,B05,425) . . {6.805,425)
Total Recoverable debtors by customer classiication 1,925,314 21,788 230,331 2,181,431
Recnivahles impalred
2011
Exchange Non-Exchange Tatal
Transactions ‘fransactions
R's R's R's
Total 4,435,254 2,537,619 6,972,913
2010
Exct Non-Exch ‘fatal
Transaefions Transactions
R's R's R's
Total 5.160,932 1.636.492 6,805,425
Debts are requirad to be satllad afler 30 days, inerest is chamed on rales after this date at prima +1%.
The fair value racalvables approximates 1heir camying amounts,
Roconeiliation of the Total doubtful debt proyisian 2011 2010
R R
Balance at beginning of tha yaar 6,605,425 5,910,682
Caoniributions to pravision 167,488 634,743
Transfer {o Trade Receivable Impairment provision
impalrmenl writtan off agalinst provision - -
Balanca at end of year 6,972,213 6,805,425
OPFERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Municipality as Lossor
Balanes on 1 July 9,038 5,630
Operaling Lease Asset for the current year 1,596 2,349
Balance on 30 Juna 10,624 9,038
The municipatity Is {feasing a pleca of fand {o MTN for a pesiod of 112 monlhs with escalalions of 10% per
year.
2p11 2010
R R
Al the Statemenl of Financizl Position date, where the municipality acts as a lessar under cperating leases, it
will receive operaling lease income as follows:
Upto1 Year 184,706 437,128
110 5 Years 46,841 218,203
More than 5 Years 13,455 26,799
Total Opernting Lease Arrangements 245,001 682,128

This lease income was delermined from a contract thal have a specific conditional income and does not
include lease income which has a undelermined conditional income,

The lease is n respect of land being leased by MTN until 2017.

41
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Assets

Cal} Investments Deposits
Primary Bank Account {Cash book)

Totsl Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held and shor {erm deposiis, The camying amount of these assals

appraximales iheir fair value.

Call Investments Deposits to an amount of R3 503 447 are held to fund the Unspent Conditional Granis {2010:

R13 097 173).

Kareeberg municipality do nol have 2 bank overdrait facilily.

The municipality has the following bank accounts:
Current Accounts

Camarvon ABSA - Account Numbar 40 50 475 166 {Primary Bank Accoun):

Carmarvon ABSA - Account Numboer 40 50 475 166 (Primary Bark Account):
Cash book balance al beginning of year
Cash book balanca al end of yaar

Bank stalemeant balance al beginning of year
Bank statemenl batance al end of year

Call Investrment Daposits

Call invesiment deposits consist out of the follawing accounis:
Accouni na. Place of invesiment Name of fund

20.6772-3831 ABSA

90-70586-5677 STANDARD BANK Capital Replacement Reserve
18-021-5000 STANDARD BANK

20-6659.9287 AHSA Housing Fund
80.7057-364B6 ABSA Job creation - Da Bult
90-7553-5667 ABSA Land davelopment
90-7553-5714 ABSA Land development
a0-7091-0951 ABSA Land devalopment
08-670-543-9 STANDARD BANK Civil Defence
04-870-542.0 STANDARD BANK Job Creatlon
B0-8630-8465 ABSA Self Build Project
08-B71-077-7 STANDARD BANK Geglechnieal nvestigation
£1-7979-1350 ABSA "

06-870-7844 STANDARD BANK Wator Assistance
20-66959-9318 ABSA TV Fund

41-1548-4469 ABSA CMIF Kwaggakolk{VAT}
93.1135-2446 ABSA MSIG

08-870-5536 STANDARD BANK Sanitalian Interest/VAT
51-1908-0801 ABSA Eletlricity

#1-6152-7966 ABSA Water Services Plan

91-4181-7074 ABSA
90-9833-4420 ABBA
91.190B-0893 ABSA

CMIP-Saaipood project 301
Library Development Projecls
EPWP - Paving/ Claaning

91-0714-4855 ABSA Loflo Carharvan
91-1003-7312 ABSA Lotio Vosburg
B1-2628-3947 ABSA VWV Housing VAT
B81-2628-4105 ABSA VB Hausing VAT

81-2841.62%1 ABSA
§1.3252-1589 ABSA
91-3845-6365 ABSA VB Claaning Froject
93-7678-9896 AHSA Vanwyksvlel Drought Relief Fund
81.5257-7203 ABSA VAT - retention

01-5867-0176 ABBA Camarvan Wasle Management
91-9757.5426 ABSA VWV Drought Relial{ R 2,1m )

Finance Management Grani

92.2783-7304 ABSA Hreebarg Fesfival
20-7026-1686 ABSA Mic

92-1221-6064 ABSA Leave Fund

20-6873-5718& ABSA Relension

92-1221-8064 ABSA Provision far Employee benefits
20-669%-9318 ABBA Reserves

81-8443-7033 ABSA

08-B71-0777 STANDARD BANIK General Account

Transfar Fees Sub-Eennomie Housing

42

2011 2010
R R
21134211 28,969,250
13,151 283,025
21,147,362 29,252,274
2011 2010
R R
13,151 283,025
13,161 283,025
283,025 204,454
13,151 263,025
582,505 1,693,031
1,027,530 862,505
2014 2040
[ R
11,347,812 11,347,612
119,570 262,183
34,100 33,108
14,882 14,518
33,604 13,262
27,200 27,135
16,972 16,461
11,663 11,328
- 129,274
5,186 5,931
72,767
10,138 10,126
140,148 191,142
. 415,836
2,830,801 5,230,026
32,719 60,454
3,062 3,081
3,361 3,354
. 185,643
22,118 22,092
1,701 1,700
20,958 29 6a8
. 86,993
- 8,061
R 86,107
116,394 112,434
22,916 23,867
- 30,766
11,008 11,085
- 12,545
- 537,636
59,413 -
- 5,736,528
064,724 529 685
658,736 367,088
2,000,000 1,000,000
352,116 352,116
2,181,508 1,893,180
21,134,514 20,968,250
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

PROFERTY RATES

Actunt
Rateahle Land and Buildings

Residential, Commercial Froperty, Stale
Slale - National / Provincial Services

Less: Reductions
Loss: Robajes

Total Assessment Rates

Vatuations - 30 JUNE 2011;
Rateable Land and Buildings

Residential & Commercial Propery
Slale - Nalional / Provincial Services

Tatal Assessment Rates

Valuailans - 30 JUNE 2013;

Residenlial

Slale

Slale: Agriculture

Agricullure

Municipa!

Munlcipal: Agritullure
Schlellontein

Churchs

Infrusiructure

Fubllc Beneftt Organisatians
Commonage

Commeonage (rentals)

Ct vige {Boschr B}
Agrizulture (Dubble levy Carnarvon)
Spod clubs

Toial Property Valuations

Assessment Rales are lavied on the values of inmovable praperties. A supplemenlary rol were performed
during 2010/11. The tariifs applicable is proclaimed by £K 87 dated 28 June 2010.

Rates are levied annually and are payable aller due dates. Interest are levied on monthly and annually
oulstanding amounts at prime rate plus 1% after due daies.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditlanal Grants
Equitable Share - Refer to Note 18.1

Conditianal Grants

Deparimenl of Ecancamic Affalrs
Development Bank

Municipal Infrastruciure Grant - Upgrading of siveals
Copperton plpaline

Municipal Infrasiructure Grant - Sanitatian
Municipal Infrastruciure Grant - Vanwyksviei Shert term Waler Supply
Self Build Project

Waler Assistance

CMIP Kwaggakolk {VAT)

Municipal Syslems Improavement Grant
Sanilalion - sewarage

Electrizity

Water Service Plan

Library Development Frojects
Vanwyksviel Housing VAT

Vosburg Housing VAT

Municipal Finance Managermenl Grant
Vanwyksvlei Drought Relief Fund
Camarvon Waste Management
Vanwyksvlel Drought Rellef {R 2.1mil
Municipa? inlrastructure Grant

Services: Housing 81 homes

Karaaberg Feslival

Rapardment of Econcrmic Affairs - Fly-in
Premier's Funds - Joh Creation

Housing B.Agierdam

Depadmenl of Waler Affairs

QOpen Afdca (1,734,158)

Tetal Government Grants and Subsidies

Government Grants and Subsidles - Capilal
Gevernment Grants and Subsidies - Operaling

Tha municipaiily does not expect any significant changes 1o lhe leve! of grants.

43

201 2010
R R
6,875,411 9,517,396
6,204,072 5,422,926
BBO.438 694,468
{417,005} (411,738)
(2,645,940 (5,212,820}
3,908,466 3,882,838
1,545,224,850 1,546,639,550
1,517,227,450 1,518,642,150
27,987,400 27,997,400
1,545,224,850 1,546,638,550
Valuation
178,052,000
20,602,300
7,194 600
1,270,045.350
21,035,800
13,153,700
165,000
10,287,500
817,200
2,817,200
160,000
9,747,800
7,752,000
2,750,000
544,000
1,545,224,050
2014 2010
R R
9,050,4R0 7,227,967
5,050,480 || 7,227,957
20,541,000 11,300,634
- 15,000
. 45,375
- 1,063,088
- 155,000
- 5,058,203
- 317,951
129,748 .
73,303 -
51,737 B}
1,480,447 881,508
2,268,225 1,541,524
27,880 54,823
- 64,751
527,817 332,918
87,311 -
8,064 26,500
1,160,011 857,244
20,858 .
12,523 8,596
473882 842,339
10,693,603 41,472
2.541,551 B
140,587 62,246
100,000 -
325,000 )
81,673 -
89,120 -
57,455 -
28,502,200 10,608,601
12,502,430 5,205,223
16,899,850 13,403,378
29,552,260 18,608,601
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2M1 2010
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE} R R
Equitakie share
in terms of the Constitulian, this grant is used to subsidlse the provision of baslc services io indigenl
househalds. All reglsiered indigenls raceive 104l free waler and SDkwh electricity per menth, which is funded
frem this grant.
All registered Indigents recelve a manthly subsidy as per approved budget, funted from this granl. (ndigenl
subsidies is based on tha cost of basie services for the geographical area concemed and range from R2352
per monih {o R460 per month.(2010: R198 per month to K354 per month)
{See Appendix “F* far a recancilialion of 2!l grants).
SERVICE CHARGES
Electricily 5,514,194 4,466,914
Sarvice Charges 5,514,104 | 4,486,914 |
Watar 3,100,112 2,874,678
Service Charges 310c,112 | 2,974,678 |
Refuse remaval 2,584,520 2,470,537
Service Charges 2,584,520 | 2,470,537 |
Sawsrage and Sanitation Charges 1,924,634 1,847,553
Service Charges 1,824,834 | 1,847,553 |
Total Service Charges 13,123,660 11,758,602
OTHER REVENUE
Application Specific Reglsiralions 1,700 3,100
Sale of Sand 65 30
Building Fees 540 120
Photocopies 4,658 2,81
Grave Fees 5,535 5,070
Encraachmeant H7 917
Cemanl block Sales 680 600
Pond Fees 780 1,080
Refuse Bags Sold Yial 772
Caonnection Fees 460 590
Surplus Cash - 30
Gain due lo additions on Bioleglcal assels 27,100 36,700
Valuation Cadificates 985 1,180
Grant VAT Jncome 1,734,166 an5,488
Relention forfeiled 85,525 -
Electricily caravan park 1,350 378
Tatal Other Ineome 1,673,180 BED, 956
FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS
Unamorlised Discount - Interest - LT Recelvables 4290 4 445
Unamorlised Discount - lnteres! - External Loans - {21,097)

4,250 {1E,652)

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Other Allowances 900 00
Salaries & Wages B,280,372 7,455,340
Uniform Allowance 21,054 19,427
Leava Reserva Fund 185,383 125,948
Persannel Conributions 1,401,691 2,181,644
Skill Development Lavy 8,161 B0,B30
Bargalning Cauncil 3,433 3,188
Penslon Gralification 407 444
UIF 73,087 54,706
Performance Bonuses 160,618
Cantribution to Employee Benefils - Lang Service Awards - Note 3 134,698 91,796
Contribution to Employee Benefils - Posl Retiremenl Medical - Nole 3 161,138 180,477

10,521,713 10,154,670
Eess: Emplayed Costs aliocaled elsewhere - -
Total Employee Relaled Costs 10,521,713 10,154,570
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2010
R R

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS {CONTINUE)
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Municipal Manger is appoinied on a S-year fixed contracl. There are no post-employment or lermination
benefits payable to him at the end of the caniract pariod.
REMUNERATIQON OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Remuneration of the Municipnl Manager
Salary and Parformance Banus 636,004 554,000
Travel Allowance 85,000 85,000
UIF 4,497 1,497
Celt pheona (VAT inciuded) 20,500 18,000
Tatal 754,001 658,497
Remuneration of the Chiel Finance Gfficer
Salary and Bonus, Perormance Bopus 368,730 296,805
Travel Allowance 113,282 104,426
Pension 50,570 45,6685
Madical 31,334 27,450
uiF 1,457 1,487
Bamaining Council 4 45
Cell phone (VAT Included) 14,500 12,000
Total 580,972 487,098
Ramuneration of Chiof Oporations Manager
Salary and Benus, Pedormance Bonus 464,464 363,285
Travel Allowance 113,292 104,436
Pension 51,897 55,894
Madieal 35,618 33,236
LF 1,497 1,497
Bargalning Council 49 45
Ceil phane (VAT Included) 20,500 18,000
Totat v01,310 576,404
Remurnaration of Haad ; Corporato Services
Salary and Bonus, Pedenmance Bonus 353,813 281,584
Travel Allowance 113,292 104,436
Pansian 50,570 45,665
Medlzal 31,334 26,262
UIF 1,497 1,497
Bargaining Council 49 45
Call phona (VAT Included) 14,500 12,000
Total 565,156 471,488
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Mayar 528,530 367,923
Councillers 087,035 827,845
Counclliors’ Cell phones 1,168 77,259
Total Cauncifless' Remuneration 1,587,732 1,271,038
In-kind Henefits
The Mayor Is fulllime. He is provided with an office and his own PA al the cost of the Council.
PEBT IMPAIRMENT
Long lerm Receivables - Nota 12 - -
Receivables from exchange iransactions - Note 13 {733,538) 48,455
Receivablas from non-exchange transactions - Nale 14 801,126 B45,287
Totial Contributlan to Impairment Provislon 167,488 894,743
IMPAIRMENTS
Properly Planl & Equipment 19,801 15,874
PPE - Biological Assel B -

15,801 15,074
FINANCE CHARGES
Lang-term Liabilities - 2,712
Fost Reliremant Changes 434,488 323,513
Falr Value of Creditors - -
Total finance charges 434,450 336,225
BULK PURCHASES
Electricity 4,805,888 3,600,256
Waier - -
Tatal Bulk Purchases 4,006,898 3,590,258
GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
Indigent Subsidles 6,866,136 5,733,259
Total Grants and Subsidies 5,088,136 5,733,259

a5
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NGTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20441

2011 2M4a
R R
GENERAL EXPENSES
Audil Cosls . 901,793 866,135
Fuef & Oif 459,841 387,164
Subsistence and Traveling 523,085 459,645
Telephona & Postage 318173 285,707
Bank charges 65,813 69,486
Electricity Eskom 145,525 109,172
Adverilisement, prinling & stalianary 144,350 145,985
Refuse bag purchasas 83,600 93,600
Insurance 209,421 126,723
Olher General Expenses 345,374 323,918
Housing Fund 247,100 408,178
Membarship for asseclatlons 100,000 100,000
Chemicals 93,764 97,203
Special programmes 54,541 48,564
General Expenses 3,732,521 3,662,486
Other General £xi includes inistralive and technical expenses olherwise not provided far in the lina-
ileme of the Siatement af Financial performange. This include items such as workman's compensalion,
vehicle licenses, cleaning agenls and membership fees.
2010 2009
R R
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY IN TERMS OF GRAP 3
ao.ot Non-Current & Currect Employee Honofits
Employaa Benefils recorded as lhey are raquired by GRAP.
Balance provisusly reported - -
Opening balance GRAP movemenis 2009 775138 -
Implementation of GRAP 25
Transier io Accumulaled Surplus/{Dalicit) - Note 30.06 79,555 775,125
l.eng-service not praviously recognised transferred from Accumufated Surplus - Nole 30.06 and Note
a0.07 62,308 £38,865
Annual Leave nal previcusly recagnised Irznsfemed from Accumulaled Surplus - Note 30.06 and Mote
30.07 17,247 136,260
Tatal 254,680 775,125
342 Property, Plant and Equipment - GRAP 17
Praperty, Plant and Equipment recarded as hey are requirad by GRAP.
Balance previously reporied 54,633,844 54,633,844
Opening balance GRAP movemenis 2003 18,216,432 -
Implementation of GRAP
Transler from Accumnulated Surplus - Land and Buiidings at fair value - Note 30,05 - 16,216,432
Additions 2009/2010 5,266,111 .
Dispasals 2008/2010 (48,767} -
Total 78,067,620 72,850,276
210 008
R R
3003 Accumulated Depreciation
Accumulated Depreciationt recardsd as they are required by GRAP.
Balange previously reported {10,357,062) {10,357,062)
Opening balance GRAP mevemenls 2009 5,887,350 -
#iplementation of GRAP .
Transfer from Accumulated Surphus - Accumulated Deprecialion on Land and Bulldings recalculaled - Note
30.06 - 6,012,044
Additions 2009/2C010 {2,542,129) -
Transfer fram Changes lc Stalement of Financial Performanca - Accumulaled Depreciation on Land and
Buildings additions recalculated - Nele 30,67 184,386 -
Dlsposals 200972010 29,793 -
Trnsfer from Changes fo Statemeni of Financial Parformance - Accumulated Dagrecialion on Land and
Bulldings disposals recaleylated - Nota 30.07 1,878 -
Transfer from Accumulated Surplus - Accumulaled Depreciation on Investmenl Properlies recaleslaled -
Note 30,06 - (24,684)
Transfer rom Changes to Stalamant of Financiel Ferformance - Accumulated Dapraciatian on Invesiment
Property additions recaleulated - Note 30,07 {12,330) .
Total {6,708,113) 14,345,410}
30.04  Aceumulated Amortisation
Accumulated Amortisation recorded as ihay are reguired by GRAP.
Balance previousiy reported {557) {557)
Opening balance GRAR movemenls 2009 (29) -
Implementation of GRAP
Additional Amerlisalion 20092010 {1.968)
Transfer from Accumulated Surplua & Changes to Statement of Financial Performance - Accumutated
Amortlsalion on Intanglble assels recalculatad - Note 30.05 & 30,07 (105} 29)
Total (2,680} (5B7)

45
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HAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

CHANGE [N ACCOUNTING POLICY IN TERMS OF GRAP 3 (CONTINUE)

tnvestent Propenins
invesimeni Propertias racorded as they are requlred by GRAP.

Balance previousty repariod
Opaning batance GRAP movamienls 2009

Imptemontatlon of GRAP

Transfur frotm Accurmulated Surplus - Land and Buildings ot fair valua - Note 30.08

Total

Accumulated SurpluskDeficit}
onA Burplus
Implementaticn of GRAP

Transfar to Non-Curtant Employee Benefils - Nats 30.01
Tranafar to Curtent Employee Banofils - Nate 30.01
Truns{er lo PFE - Land and Buildings al falr valus - Nolo 30.02

as they ora 1equired by GRAR,

Transfer 1o Investmani Preparties - Land and Buildings al falr value - Note 30.05
Transler from Accumulated Syrplus & Changes to Sleloment of Financial Performanee - Accumytaled

Amutisation on Inlanpible assals recalculaled - Nole 20.04
Transler to A Inted Depracilion - a0
Nale 30.03

Translar lo Accumulaled Dopracialion - A 1]
Nole 30.83

Totat

Changes 1o Statement of Financial Performance

Kovements on Opaeraling aecount recorded os they 1o tequited by GRAP.
Balance previously raparied
Implamentation of GRAP and IAS 38 « Financiat Instruments

Transfar tu Ateumuleled Depracizlion on Land and Bulldings addilions recalewlaled - Note 10,03

on Land and Buildings recalculaled -

on Invesimenl Propaits recalculaled -

2010

10,276,700

#ans
R

10,276,700

102,278,700

10,276,78G

(830.865)
{138,260}
10,218,452
10,276,700

20
6,012,044

(24,604)

33,705,328

2,156,558

164,385

Trangfar to Accumutalod Deprociation on Land and Bulldings disposalz recaleutatod - Note 30.03 1,878

Transfer lo Accumutaled Depreciation on Investiman) Prapery addilong

recalculated - Hale 30.83 {12.230)

Transler fiom Accumulated Surplus & Changes 1o
Amuortisation an Intanglble assats recalculated - Note 30.04

Transler 1o Intezest Cost lor Long-sesvice not previously racopnised - Nate 30.01

af Financial P

i - Atcumulaied
(t05)
146,020)

Transler 1o Acluonial Gain for Long-senvice not proviously recogrised - Nota 30.01 75,508

Transler to Current-sanvice Cosl far Annual Bonus not pravious!y recognised - Mote 36.01
Transler to Current-service Cost lor Long-sonvice nat previously iecognised - Nele 30.01

Total

GORRECTICN OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3

(17.28N)
(91,796)

2,250,815

Direttiva 4; "Transitional Provisions for Medium and Low Capacity Municipalities™

(n lerms of Diraclive 4: *Transitionat Provisions far Medhuim aned Low Capacity Munlcipnlities” issued by the
Accaunting Standards Board the munieipallly has fransiional provisions [or the following GRAP Slandards:

GRAP 12 - Ihventores

GRAFP 18 - Investmenl Proparty

GRAP 17 - Froperty, Plant and Etulpmgn]

GRAP 18 — Frovisions, Gontingenl Liakiliies ond Contingent Assets

GRAP 160 — Non-current Assels Held {or Sake nnd Disconlinyed Qparations

GRAP 102 - infangible Assnts

These GRAF's ware not adopied in Ihe prier year and ate now adapted for perinds ending on ond aftor 30

June 2011,

Tazes
Tares recarded as lhey are requlred by GRAP,
Balance previsusly reported

Pravision for impairment of trade recoivibles from exchangs transactions not previously charged against

1ha VAT Lintdlity - Note 33.00
Toto}

Trade Recal fram o t

Trada Roceivablos ram exchango Imnsaclons recorded as thoy are requited by GRAP.

Bulance previously mparied

Provision for im
e VAT Liability - Note 31.02

Totsl

4l of itade recar from ¢

RECONCILIATION SETWEEN NET SURPLUS/[DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH

GENERATED/{ABSDRBED] BY OFERATIONS

SurpluadDeficd) for the year

Adjusimens for;

Pepreciation

Amaortisatlon al Imanglble Assets

{Galn}Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Impofimants

Cantribution fremfAp employen benelits - non-current

Contribution fromito smaloyon benehls - ten-cumen - exponditure incuned
Contribution fmm/c emplayes benefils - nen-currenl - pcivarinl losses
Contibution from#to employee banefils - non-cunant - nchuarial gains
Cenbiibution 10 amiployee benelis - current

Conlritrution to provisions - bad debl

il 5 nol praviousty chaigad ngainst

a7

2010
R

650,322

(544,652)

2009

1,989,476

(1,748,898)

111,670

220,577

2,050,755

(544.652)

2,803,465

{1.740.588)

1,506,101

B54,586

201
R

10,327,744

2.524,048
42,770
15,944
19,801

730,624
{222.202)
694,609
{152,801)
371,869
167,488

amo

2,250,835

2,368,104
2,092
3,100

15574
575,788
{121,787
702,817

(75,508)
143,185
594,741



a3

3

15

169
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

RECONCILATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH

GENERATED/ABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS {CUNTYINUE}

C o isians — VAT Imp
Unamaortised discount - Inlesast - Revenus
Unamortised discaunt - Inlerest - Expanditure
Qporating lanse income accrued

Grammling Surplus/{Delicil) balore changes In working caplial
Chanpes In warking capital

IncreasefiDacressn) In Trade and Olhar Payables

Incranse/{Decrbase) in Unspont Conditlonnl Government Grants and Raceipls

Inerease/(Dacresse) In Tazes

i yiv In Trade F fram exchange transactions
I Min in Cthar Recei 5 fram n henne i
Cush ganer bad) by

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cosh equivalonts included in the £agh Tow siatement comprisa the lollawing:

Call Invesimenls Daposils - Note 10
Bank - Note 18

Tatal c2sh and cash aquivalenis

RECONCILATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTHMENT RESOURCES

Cash ond Cash Equivalents - Nole 34

Loss:

Unspont Commitiod Condilonal Grants - Nole 7
Cash Forllen of Housing Davelopment Fund - Note 2

Nat cash rescurces avallable for Intemal distribution
Allocared 1o:

Capilal Rapiacemeant Resarve

2011 20t0
R R

{4,423 {1,204, 247
(5,290} (4.445)
- 21,087
(1,596} (2,345)
4,709 401 5,550419
{10,222,208) {8,057,847)
374 048 [2.575,035)
{9 5B7,7T26) {2.943,286)
32,064 (108,807
{253,935 504,254
{700,861} (676,963)
4,467,192 [53D,528)
1.134.211 28,860,250
13,151 283635
21,147,262 29,252,274
21,147,282 39,252,274
21,147,362 20,252,274
3,628,016 13,459,358
3,508,447 13,097,173
11B570 362,183
17,518,345 15,792,918

(14,347 852}

(11,347,812}

Retension (608,736) {367,088)
Provision for Employoens bonefils {2,008.000} {1,000,000)
Resoves {352,516} {352.116)
Stafl Loave, PMS, Long Senice (964,724} {520,629}
Resources available for worling capitas requiremenis 2,194,955 2,178,214
BUDGET COCMPARISONS
201 2011 2011 2011
R R R
{Actual) {Budpet) {Variance} %l
Oparatlonal
Revenue by source
Piopany Rales 3,900,466 4,026,891 {115,425) -3
Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital 12,502,420 15,086,347 (2,483,917) -1%
Govemment Grants and Subsidies - Operaling 156,650, B50 20,266,651 {3.466,803) 1%
Third Farty Faymanls 50.494 B 50,484 100%
Finps 19,852 7,210 12,422 172%
Proparty Rates - Pongllies & Caollestion Chames 248,377 180,000 58,377 IN%
Sarvice Chorges 13,123,661 12,887 428 236232 %
Rantal ol Facilities and Equipment 448,185 409610 36,755 9%
Interest Earned - extemal investmants 1,115,842 1,287,000 {181,350) ~15%
Interest Eatned - outstanding debtors 4,008 4,518 {509) -11%
Licences and Permits 14,737 14,200 537 4%
ARency Senvicos 305,017 B2.000 23017 28%
Clher Ravenug 1,873,180 577,356 1,295,624 724%
Unamartised discount - Inlorast 4,280 - 4,250 108%
Acluarial Geins 152,904 - 152,00 100%
50670162 54,955,234 (3,269.072) 8%
Expenditure by nature
Employes Rolatad Cosls {30.521.713) (iG.472,732) (47,881} 0%
Ramungralian of Zouncillors {1,597,732) {1,462,408) (128,246) 9%
Dabt Impalment {167 485) {225,000} 57.512 -26%
Collaction Cost - (35.000) 35,000 -100%
Dopreciation and Amodisation (2,567,616} {2,610.601) 62,285 2%
Impainmenls (19,801} . {18,001) 1008
Repairs and Malnlenance (745,904} {752.445) 6,541 1%
Astuatial losses (BB4.809) . (624,009} 100%
Financa Chsrpes {4234,405) (315,158) {115,330) %
Bulk Furchases (4,516,098} (4,012,822} (794.075) 20%
Conlracled seqvices - - . 0%
Grants and Subsidies (6,888,136} {6.888,013) {123) 0%
Dpernting Grant Expenditure {7,942,270) (24,182.,000) 16,233,830 1%
Unamorisad Discount - Inlerast - Expandiura - - - 0%
Ganemif Expenges (3732521 3.973.870) 239,456 -6%
(40,328,475) (84,957,234) 14,820,758 “27%
Dthar Gains/Losses
Loss on Disposal ef PPE {15.944) 2,000} (13,244) 897%
(15.844) (2,000} (13,944) Ha7%%
Net Surplus for tha year 16,327,741 - 10,327,741 100%

Retalls of matarial variances

Actuarnial lossas - Adjusted Actuarial Report
Financo Charpes - Adjusied Acluarial Report
Bulk Purchnses - Increasa in elechicity from ESICOM tatills and wsape

Ll




a6

a46.2

36.3

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

BUDGET COMPARISONS {CONTINUE)}

2011 2011 2011 2011
R R R

{Actual) {Budget) {Variance} (%)
Expenditure by Vate
Comatery (120,548) {119,384) {1,154) 1%
brary {675,005) (683,384) 7.379 -1%
Museurn {96,522) {130,753) 33,831 -26%
Corporale Services (1.248,183) {1,309,601) 60,618 -5%
Eleciricity Administration (116,533) (157,852) 41,419 -26%
Eleciricity Generatian {5,113,479) (4,324,303) (789,178) 18%
Electricity Disttibution (426,504} (341,808) (B4,698) 25%
General Expendilure of Council {18,840,751) (34,773,2683) 15,832,532 -46%
Official Housing (1,186) {3,658) 2,500 -6B%
Property Rates . - - - Q%
Commanage {91,298) {76,507} (14,791} 10%
Muricipat Buitdings {145,116) (153,191} 8,075 -5%
Municipat ManagerTraasurer (6,238,639) (5.253,503) {985,058} 18%
Hezith Sarvice (1,830 - {4,640} 100%
Nursing Service (19,263) {29.827) 10,364 -35%
Alt Port {70,355) {41,163} (29,192) 1%
Abattair (24} (530) 508 -05%
Fire Department {13,852} {15,825) 1,873 -12%
Civil Proteclion {21,917} {36,602) 14,685 -50%
Paund {33,818} (10,684} {23,134) 217%
Publlc Works (1,885,927} (2,035,292) 148,385 -7%
Sireels & Pavemnents (528,913) (567,596) 38,683 -7%
Licensing & Traffic {203,198) (213,400) 16,202 «5%
Mature Reserve {120,502) (114,975} {5,527) 5%
Parks & Open areas (250,567) {204,533} (45,034) 23%
Swimming Fool {73,643) (73,684} 35 0%
Caravan Park (7.793) {8,583} 770 -9%
Rafuse (2,345,036) (2,482,677} 137,841 -8%
Sewerage & Cleansing (2,352,012) {2,711,268) 359,357 -13%
Waler Distribulion (341,315) (267,916) {73,358} 27%
Waler Proviston (536,818) {569,623) 33,207 -6%
Less Inter-Deparimental Charges 1,580,141 1,752,781 (172,540) -10%

{4D,342,420) (54,950,234) 14,616,814 -27%
Detalls of material variances
Electricity Generatlon - Increase In eleciricily fram ESKOM tariffs and usage
Electricity Distribution -Increase in electricity from ESKOM tariffs and usaga
Munlcipal Manager/Treasurer « Adjusled Actuarial Repart
Parks & Open areas - Realiocation of personnal
Waler Distribution - Reallocalion of parsonnel
Capital expenditurs by vote
Budpget & Treasury Office (216,274) - {218,274} 100%
Library (72,851} . (72,651} 100%
Eleciricity Administration (2,874,053) {401,000) (2,573,0583) G42%
General Expenditura of Couneil (13,548) - {1%,548) 100%
Public Works (4,318,843} {20,409,000) 16,080,157 -79%
Refuse {1,377,431} (1,653,000) 275,569 -1
Saweruge {1,380, 1589} (1,200,000} {180,158) 15%
Waler Provision {2,060,359) - {2,060,258) 100%

(12,413,318} {23,663,000) 11,249,601 -48%

Detalls_ of materal vagtances

Municipa! Manager/Treasurer - 2 Pre-paid vendors

Library - Addilianal improvements

Eleciricily Administration - Budgeted high masl lighls under Public Warks
Water Provision - Waler netwark improvements {roll-cver)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIFALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGUI.AR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Unauthorised axpanditurne

Reconciliation af unaulhorised expendilure:
Qpening balance
Unauthorisad expandilure current year - capilat
Unauthotised expendilure current year - operaling
Approved by Council or condoned
Transfer to receivables for recovery

Unauthorised expendilure awailing aulhorisalion

incldent [Disclplinary siapsicriminal procendings
None [Nana

Frullless antd wastefu! expenditure

Recancilialion of fnilless-and wasleful exr iture:

Cpening balance

Fruitless and wastelul expendilure current year
Condoned or written aff by Council

Transfer ta receivables for recavery - nol condoned

Fruitless and wastalul expendilute awailing condonement

Insident IDiscigli ry stepsferiminal procoedings
lNan {Nopa
mogular expenditure:

Raconeifialion of imegular expendiure:
Cpening balanca
irraquiar expenditure current year
Condoned or written off by Council
Transier to receivables for recevery - not condoned

Imegular axpanditure awaiting condonement

Incident Disciplinary

None MNana

minal procecdings

Materia] Eossos

Eloctrieity distribution lasses

Units purchased (Kwh)

~ Uniils fosi during distribution {Kwh)

- Percentage lost duning distribution

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS CF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Contributlans to omanised local government = [IMFMA 125 {1){b}] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Council subscriplions
Amount paid « current yaar

Balapes unpaid {included in creditors)

Audit foos - [MEMA 125 (1}{b}]

Opening balance
Current year audit fee

Exiamal Audlt - Auditer-Genaral
Amaunt paid - current year

Balance unpaid {insluded in creditors)

VAT - [MFMA 125 1)

Opening balance

Amounts received - cument year
Amounts claimed - current year (payable}
Amounts recelved - curment year
Amounts received - previous year

Clasing balance

VAT is payable on ihe receipts basis. Only once payment Is received fram debtors is
VAT pald aver (o SARS.

50

2,053,788 .
(2.053,786) -
8,412,345 B,203,535
1,137,922 1201021
12.53% 14543
100,600 100,000
{100,000) (100,000
2011 2010
R R
s, 7a3 995,135
ao1,783 || 998,135
(901,783) {998,135}
(454,018) (38,760)
2,865,913 1,763,063
{3.749,203) (2.214,570)
451,018 3g,78n
(883,890} (451,018)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT {CONTINUE}

BAYE, SDL and UIF - [MFMA 125 {1]{b]]

Current year payroll deductions and Cauncil Conlributions
Amount paid - currend year

Balanee unpaid {included in crediters)

Ponsion and Medica) Aid Deduetions - [MFMA 125 {11{b}]

Currend year payroll deduclions and Cauncil Cantribulions
Amaount pald - current year

L.A. Health

Munimed

Cape Pension Fund
Hasmed

Cape Joint Reliremenl Fund
SAMWLU Provident Fund

Balanca unpaid {inefuded in creditars)

Councillor's arrear consumer accaunts - [MEMA 125 {1){b}]

The fcllowing Councillars had arrear accounts for mere Lhan 80 days as al 30 JUNE 2011:

None
Total Councillor Arrear Consumar Accounts
Quotations swarded - Section 45 + Supply Chaln Managoment

Mr C van der Merwe - Chief Operalionat Manager's Wifa - Brother-in-law

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitiments in raspect of capital expenditura:
Approved and coniracied lor

Infrasiruciure

Total

This expendilure will be financed from:
Govamment Granls -

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

2011 2o1a
R R
1,518,387 1,127,470
{1,518,387) {1,127,470)
2M1 2010
R R
2,406,268 2,477,047
(2,408,258) (2,177,017)
(224,815) {241,338)
(25,678} (42,588)
(279,612) (251,521}
(640,724} (484,565)
(B63,753) (793,541}
(371,467) (363,464)
2041 20ta
R R
Outstanding
more than 90 Dutstanding more than
days a0 days
851,147 1,870,674
851,141 1,870,674
2011 2010
R R
- 5,083,096
. “ 5,083,095
- 5,053,095
2011 2010
R R
. 5,083,086
- 5,083,036
2011 2010
R R

The activilies of the municipality expose it 10 a variety of financial risks, Including market risk {comprising fair
value Interest rate risk, cash flow interast rate risk and price risk}, credit risk and liquidity sisk, The
municipality's averall risk management programme focuses on tha unpradiclatility of fnancial markets and
seeks lo minimise potential adverse effects on the municipalify's financial padamance.

{a) Foroign Exchange Currency Risk
The municipalily does nal engage In forelgn currency tansactions.
{b) Price risk

The municipality is nal exposed to price risk.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2010
R R
EINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUE)
{c] Interest Rate Risk
As the municipality bas significant Interesi-bearing hiabifities, the entity's income and operaling cash flows
are substantially dependant on changes in markat interest rates.
The municipalily analyses #s polential exposurs {o inlerest rale changes on a conlinuous basls. Different
scenarious are simulaled which include refisancing, renewal of curenl pasitions, allemative financing and
hedging. Based on fhese scenarious, 1he enlily calculates the impact thal a change in interest rales will
have on the sumplusideficit Tor the year. These scenarious arg only simulaled for fiabilities whith consliluie
the majority of inlarest bearing liabilities.
The municipality did not hedge against any interest rate risks during the currenl year.
2011 2mo
R R
The polential Impact on the entity's surpius/deficil for the year dus to changes in interest rates were as
fallow:
0.5% (2002 - 0.5%) Increase in interest rates 105,737 146,261
0.5% (2002 - 0.5%) Decrease in Inleresl rales (105,737) (146,261}
(d} Credit Risk
Credil fisk Is the risk that a counter party to a financial or non-inancial assel will fall fo discharge an
abligation and cause the municipality ta incur a financial loss.
Credil risk consist mainly of cash deposits, cash equivaients, trade and other receivables and unpaid
canditional grants and subsities.
Trade and othaer debtors are disclosed nel alter provisions are mada fer impairment. Trada debtors
camprise of a large number of miepayers, dispersed across differenl sectors and geographical areas.
Ongoing credit evaluations are performead on the financial condition of these deblors. Credit risk pertaining
1o trade and olher debtars is considered to be moderale due the diversified nalure of deblors and
immaleral aature of individual balantes. in (he casa of copsumer dabtars the municipality effectively has
the sight 1o femminate services lo customers but in praciice this is difficult 1o apply. In the case of debtars
whose accounts become in ammears, Council endeavours to collect such accounls by "levying of penalty
charges”, "demand far payment”, “resiriction of services” and, as a lasl reser, "handed aver far
cofleciion”, whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's Credit Centrol and Debt Collection
Bylaw.
All rates and sarvices are payable within 30 days from invoice dala. Refer 1o nole 13 & 44 for all balances
ouistanding longer than 30 days. These balances represent all debiors al year end which defaulled en
thelr eredil terms. Also refer 1o note 13 & 14 for balanses ineluded In reesivables that wera yotiated
far tha period under review,
No trade and cther receivables are pledged as security for financial lfiabflilies.
Due to the shor 1erm nature of trade and other receivables the camying value disclosed in note 13 & 14 of
the financial stalemenis is an approximation of ils fair value. Inlerest on averdue balances (mtes) are
Included at prime lending rate plus 1% whera applicable,
The provision for bad debts could be allocaled between the differenl classes of debiors as loliows:
2011 2011 2010 2010
% R *h R
Eleciricity 13.11% 814,362 14.76% 1,004,477
Waler 18.13% 1,263,960 21.23% - 1,444,614
fRentals 4.46% 311,220 3.90% 265,186
Refuse 12.67% BB3,441 16.16% 1,098,462
Sewerage 15.10% 1,052,750 16.41% 1,116,746
Other Consumer Armears 0.14% 9,540 3.50% 238,447
Rates 36.29% 2,537,619 24.05% 1,636,483
100,00%%: 5,872,912 100.00% 6,805,425
The enlily anly daposits cash with major banks with high qualily eradit standing. Ne eash and eash
equivalanis were pledged as securily for financial fiabllilies and no restrictions were placed an tha use of
any cash and cash equivalents for the perod under review. Although the credit risk perlalning 1o cash and
cash aquivalenis are considared {0 be low, the maximum axposura are disclosad below,
The risk periaining 1e unpaid conditlonal grants and subsidies are considered lo be very low. Amounts are
receivable from nalianal and provincial government and there are na expectation of counter party default,
Long-term Receivables and Other Deblors are individually evaluated annually at Balance Sheet dale for
impalment or discounting. A report on Lhe various categaries ol debtors Is drafted lo substantiate such
ovalualion and subsequent impalmenl / dissounting, where applileable,
Financial arsate exposed to eredil dsk al year end are as follaws:
Long ierm recelvables 70,861 74731
Trade receivables and other receivables 2,514,510 1,836,778
Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,147,362 29,352,274
23,732,633 30,863,784
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUE}

(e} Liguidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk managemant implies maintaining sufficlent cash, the avaitabiliy of funding through an

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

adequate amouni of commilted credil facililies. Due to the dynamic nature of the underying business, 1he
treasury maintains Aexibility in funding by maintaining availzbility undar eredit lines.

The enlity's fisk fo fiquidily is a result ¢f the funds available to cover fulure commilments. The entily
manages liquidity risk threvgh an ongoing review of future commilments and credit facililies,

The table below analyses the entity's financial liabilitles info refevant maturity groupings based on the
semaining period at the financial year nd lo the cortraciual malurily dale. The amaounts disclosed in the
{abie ara the contraciual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due wilhin 12 months equal thair earrying

halaneas as the mpact of discounting is nat significant.

2011

Trade and Cther Payables
Cansumer Deposits

Unapent condilional gavamment grants and recaipts

2010

Trade and Othar Payshles
Consumer Deposits

Unspeni conditionzl gavernment granis and receipls

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Less than 1

Between 1 and 5

2011

Botween 5 and

2010

In accordance with GRAP 104 the financial instruments of the municipality ara classified as follows:

The fair value of financial instruments appoximatas the amortised costs as reflected boliow.

Flnancial Assets

Long-tenm Rocalvahins
Stalf Loans

Cansumer Debtors

‘Trade receivables from exchange transactions
Qther receivablies fram exchange transactions
Recaivables from non-exchange transactions

Current Portion of Long-tarm Recpivables
Slaff Loans

Shart-term Investment Deposits
Call Deposits

Banh Balances and Cash
Bank Balances

SUMMARY QF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financiat instruments at amartised cas|

Finaneial Liabllity

Payables from exchange transactions

Trade creditars
Payments received in advance

Unspent Canditlonal Grants and Recelpts
Other Spheres of Governmient

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Financial nstruments al amarfised cost

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The munlcipalily has ao evanls afler reporting dale during the financial year ended 30 June 2014,

yoar years 10 years Over 10 Years

802,009 - -

244,359
3,509,447 - -
4,695,845 . -
527,860 - -

225,179
13,087,173 - -
13,850,312 - -

2011 2010
R R
Classification
Financial instruments al amorised cost 68,025 85,659
Financial instrumenls al amorised cost 5,310,629 5,684,303
Financial instrumenis at amorlsed cosl 2,162,093 1,525,384
Financial instrumenls at amorised cosl 2,554,130 1,767,168
Finaneis instruments at amortised cost 6,633 8,360
Financizl Instruments at amorlised cost 21,134,211 28,869,250
Financial Instruments al amariised cost 13,151 283,025
31,270,773 30,343,149
31,270,773 38,343,149
Clagsification

Financial instrumenis al amorised cost 726,970 440481
Financiat instrumenis al amorised cost 172,822 84,533
Financial inslruments at amortised cosl 3,500,447 13,097,173
4,409,230 13,622,187
4,409,215 13,622,157
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municipafity did not receive any in-kind donalions or assistance during the year under review.
PRIVATE PUELIC FARTNERSHIPS

Council hzs nat enlered info any privale public parnerships during the financial year,
CONTINGENT LIABILITY

The municipality did not have any contingent liabiliies duting the year under review.

RELATED PARTIES

Heay Managemenl and Coupeillors reseive and pay for services on the same ferms and condilians as other
ralepayars { residenls.

Related Party Transactions

Rates - Levied 1 Service Charges «
Jul 10 - 30 Jun Lovied 1 Jul 10 -

ih 30 Jun 11
Year ended 30 JUNE 2811
Councillers 15,934 14,952
Munlclpal Manager and Section 57 Emplayeas 17,728 40,544

The ralas, service charges and ather charges are in accordanca wilh app d tariffs. No impail
expenses bave been recognised In respect of amounts owed by relaled parties.

Relnied Party Loans
Since 1 July 2004 loans 1o councillars and senlar managemenl employees are nal permided. Loans granied
privr to this dala, logelher wilh the canditions, are disclosed in pale 12 1o lha Annual Financlal Stalements.

Compensation of key management persopnel

The compensation of key management personnel is tel outin nate 22 to the Annual Financial Statemants.

Othar related party transactions

The following purchases weata made during the year where Councillors or Managemant hava an intarest:
CounciflornStalf Membar

Mr C van der Merwe - Chiel Operational Manager Wila's - Brother-in-law

TRANSITIONAL PROVISION TAKEN ACCORDING TO THOSE IN DIRECTIVE 4 - TRANSITIONAL
PROVISIONS FOR MEDIUM AND LOW CAPACITY MUNIGIPALITIES

These GRAP's wera not adopted In the priar year and are now adopled for pericods ending on and afler 30
Jure 2011,
GRAP 18 - Provisions, centingent liahilities and continpant Assets

The municipality opled to take advantage of Ihe transiliona! provisions as conlained in Directive 4 of lhe
Accounting Standards Board, issued in February 2008,

GRAP 100 - Non-current assets and discontinued operations

Tha muriclpalily opted lo take advaniage of the lransiional provisions as contained in Directive 4 of the
Accounling Standards Board, issued In February 2008,

GRAP 18 - Invostment Properties

The municipality opled {o lake advantage of Ihe trensitional provisions as canlained in Diraclive 4 of lhe
Accounting Standards Board, tssued in February 2008.

Sinca ihe pravious reporling dale the fellowing investmenl Properies wara measured at fair valua in

accordance with GRAP 16 and resiated mirospactivaly:

Land with undelemmined use;

Land and Bulldings.

Tolal not previously recognised now raslated ralraspectively
GRAP 102 - Intanglble Assats

The municipalily apted o take advantage of \ke fransiional provisians as contained in Directive 4 of the
Accauniing Slandards Board, issued in February 2008,

GRAP 12 - Invetatarics

Fhe municipality opled {6 take advantoge of the trznsilional pravisions as contalned in Rirective 4 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in Febnsary 2008.

GRAP 17 - Praperty, Plant and Equipment

Thé municipality opted ta jake advantage of the transitional pravisions as contained In Direclive 4 of the
Accounting Slandards Board, issued i Febmuary 2008.

Referto Note 9
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Other - Lovied 1

Jul 10 - 30 Jun Qutstanding Bzlancos
" 30 June 2011
. 4,601
- 2,426
2mm 2010
R ]
451,141 1,670,674
851,141 1,870,674
2091 2010
R R
10,275,700 10,278,700
10,276,700 10,276,700
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APPENDIX D

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2611
' MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011
Actual Actual Surplus! Actual Actual Surplusf
Income Expenditure (Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R
5,670 (107,751) (102,081)| Cemetery 6,195 (120,548) {114,353)
1,089 (603,737) (602,638)| Library 1,102 (676,005) (674,003)
- {36,306) (36,306)| Museum - {96,922) (36,922)
- (1,048,017} (1.048,017){ Corporate Servicas - (1,245,183) (1,249,183}
4,793,857 (117,901) 4,675,956 | Electricity Administration 5,840,750 (116,533) 5,724 217
- (3,980,594) {3,980,594)| Eleciricity Generation - (5,113,479} (5,113,479)
- {285,419) {285,419)| Electricity Distribution - (426,504} {426,504)
18,488,156 | (16,419,050) 2,068,106 | General Expenditure of Council 29,027,036 | (18,840,751) 10,186,284
2,520 (1,173) 1,347 | Official Housing 2,640 {1,198} 1,442
3,997,838 - 3,997,838 | Property Rates 4,634,745 - 4,634,745
387,120 (51,769) 335,351 | Commonage 387,155 {91,298} 295,857
39,029 {137,307) (98,278)] Municipal Buildings 35,551 {145,116} (109,565)
1,133,648 (5,598,257) (4,464,609} Municipal Manager/Treasurer 2,418,855 (6,238,639} (3,619,684)
- - - | Health Service - (1,630} (1.630)
- (20,170) (20,170){ Nursing Service - (19,263) (19,263)
300 (30,846) (30,546)| Air Port 300 (70,3585} (70,055)
- {19) (19}| Abattoir - (24) (24)
- {11,279) {11,279)| Fire Bepartment - (13,852) {13,852)
- {4,736) {4,738)| Civil Protection - {21,917) (21.917)
1,090 {14,231) {13,141)| Pound 780 {33,818) {33,038)
120 (1,854,236) (1.894,118)| Public Works 540 (1,885,927) (1,885,387)
- (412,110} {412,110} Streets & Pavements - (528,913) (528,913)
7,420 {184,201) (176,781){ Licensing & Traffic 7,100 {203,188) (196,098)
38,700 {108,955} (70,255)| Nature Reserve 27,100 (120,502) {93,402)
700 {191,848) {191,146)} Parks & Open areas 700 {250,567) (249,867)
9,946 (72,954) {63,008)| Swimming Paol B.464 (73,649) {65,185)
3,000 {4,873) (1,783})| Caravan Park 8,200 (7.793) 407
2,471,309 {2,166,320) 314,989 | Refuse 2,585,291 {2,345,036) 240,255
2,173,789 {1,924 465) 248,324 | Sewerage & Cleansing 2,251,070 {2,352,012) {100,941}
- (258,655) (258,655)| Water Distribution - (341,315) (341,315)
3,301,174 (372,443) 2,928,731 | Water Provision 3,426,488 (536,618) 2,889,872
36.856,574 | {36,049,620) 806,954 | Sub Total 50,670,162 | (41,922 561) 8,747,600
- 1,349,605 1,345,605 | Less Inter-Departmental Charges - 1,580,141 1,580,141
36,856,574 | (34,700,015} 2,156,559 | Total 50,670,162 | (40,342.420) 10,327,741
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APPENDIX E(1)

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNIGIPALITY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2011 2011 2011 2011
Actual (R} Budget (R} Varlance (R)  Varfance (%)
REVENUE
Property Rales 3,908,466 4,026,891 {118,425) -2.84%
Government Grants and Subsidies 29,582,280 35,453,000 {5,860,720) -16.53%
Fines 19,652 7.230 12,422 171.81%
Third Party Paymenls 59,454 - 58,494 300.00%
|Actuarial Gains 152,951 - 152,991 $00.00%|
Properly Rales - Penalties & Calleclicn Charges 248,377 140,000 58,377 30.72%
Sarvice Charges 13,123,661 12,887,428 236,232 1.83%
Rentzl of Facililies and Equipment 448,365 409,610 38,755 9.46%
Inierast Eamed - External Investmenis 1,115,642 1,367,000 (181,358} ~14.64%
Interast Earned - Qutsianding Oebtors 4,009 4518 {509} -11.28%
Licenses and Permils 14,737 14,200 537 3.78%
Agency Services 105,017 82,000 23,047 2B.07%
Other Revenue 1,873,180 577,356 1,295,824 224.44%,
Unarmonised Discount - Inlerast 4,290 - 4,290 100.00%
Total Revenue 50,670,162 64,959,234 {4,288,072) -7.80%
EXPENOITURE
Cemetery (120,548) {119,384} {1.154) 0.97%
Library (676,005) {683,384} 7.37% -1.08%
Museum {96,922} {130,753) 33,83% -25 8790
Corporate Services (1,249,183} (1,309,801} 80,618 -4.63%
Electricily Administratian (116,533} {157,952) 41,419 -28,22%)
Electricity Generation (5,113,479} (4,324,303) (789,176} 18.25%
Electricily Distribulion {426,504} (341,80B) {B4,6096) 24.78%
General Expenditure of Council {10,840,751) {34,773,283) 15,932,532 -45.82%
Official Housing {1.188) {3,698) 2,500 -B7.60%
Commanage {91,298) {76,507) {14,791) 19.33%
Municipal Buldings {145.116) {153,191) 8,075 -5.27%
Municipal Managear/Treasurar ({6,238,539) {5,253,583) {585,056) 18.75%
Health Service (1,830) - {1,630) 100.00%
Nursing Senvice (18,263) (29,827) 10,364 ~34.98%
Air Port (70.,355) (41,163} (28,192) 70,92%
Abattoir (24) (530} 506 -95.47%
Fire Depariment {13,852} (15,825} 1,973 -12.47%
Civll Pratection (21.917) (36,502} 14,685 -40.12%
Pound (33,818) (10,684} {23,134) 216.53%,|
Public Works {1,885,927) (2,035,292) 148,365 -7.34%
Sireels & Pavemenis (528,913) {567 ,596) 38,683 -6.82%
Licensing & Traffic (203,138} {213,400} 10,202 -4.78%
Nature Reserve (120,502) (114,975) (5,527} 4.81%,
Parks & Open areas (250,567) (204,533) {46,034) 22.51%
Swimming Feal {73,649) {73,684) 35 -0.05%
Caravan Park {7,753) (B,583) 710 -9.00%
Refuse (2,345,026) (2.482,877) 137,841 -5.55%
Sewerage & Cleansing (2,252,012) {2,711,2E8) 359,257 -13.25%
Waiter Distribution (341,315) (267.916) (73,399) 27 40%
Waler Pravisicn (536,618) (569,823) 33,207 +5.83%
Less [ater-Dapartmental Chamges 1,580,141 1,752,781 {172,640) -9.85%
Total Expenditure (40,342,420} {54,858,224) 14,616,814 -26,60%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 10,327,741 - 106,327,741 100.00%
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GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

APPENDIX E{1)

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2011 2011 2011t
Actual (R} Budget {R}) Variance (R} Variance (%)

REVENUE
Propedy Rates 1,808,468 4026851 (118,425) -2.84%
Government Granis and Subsidies 28,592,280 35,453,000 (5,860,720) -16.53%
Fines 19,652 7.230 12,422 171.81%
Third Party Payments 59,404 - 53,494 100.00%
Actuarial Galns 152,991 - 152,891 00.00%
Property Ralas - Penalties & Calleclion Charges

248,377 190,000 58,377 30.72%
Service Champes 13,123,661 12,887,428 236.232 1.83%
Renlal of Facilities and Equipment 448,365 408,610 38,755 9,46%,
Interest Eamed - Exiernal Investments 1,115,642 1,307,500 (191,358) -14.64%,
Interest Eamed « Outstanding Debiors 4,009 4,518 {509} -11.28%
Licences and Permits 14,737 14,200 537 3.78%
[Agency Services 105,017 B2,000 23,017 28.07%
Otiher Revenue 1,873,180 577,356 1,285,824 224.44%
Unamorlised Discount - Interest 4,290 - 4,290 100,.00%
Total Revenue &0,670,162 54,959,234 [4,289,072) -1.80%
EXPENDITURE
Exaculive & Council (18,840,751) (34,773,283) 15,932,532 -45.82%
Budget & Treasury {6,546,630) 4,528,672) (1,017,858) 18.41%
Corparzle Services (1,249,183} {1,309,801) 60,618 -4,683%
Health (20,893) (28,627) 8,734 -29.48%
Community & Social Sanvices {893,475) {933,531) 40,056 -4.29%
Public Safaly (69,587) (63,111) (6,476} 10,26%,
Sport & Recrealion {452,510 {401,755) (50,755} 12.63%
\Waste Management (2,345,036) (2,482,871 137,841 -5.55%
Waste Waler Management (2,352,012) {2,711,26R) 359,257 -13.25%
Road Transpor (2,618,038} (2,816,288) 198,250 -7.04%
Watar (877,931) {837,739) {40,182} 4.80%
Eleciricity (5,656.516) 4,824,063y {832,453} 17.26%
Less: inferdepartmental Charges 1,580,141 1,752,761 {172,640) -9.85%
Total Expenditure {40,342,420) {54,959,234) 14,616,814 -26,60%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 10,327,741 - 10,327,741 100.00%]|
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NC074 Kareeberg Municipality - Supporting Table SA18 Transfers and grant receipts
Description 2007108 2008/08 2009M0 Current Yaar 201011 FUTTTE TRt e
R Audited Audited Audited Original, Adjusted Full Year Budget Year | Budget Year | Budget Year
Outcome Qutcome Outzame Budget Budget Forecast 201112 +1 201213 +2 201314
RECEIPTS:
Operating Transfers and Grants

Naticnal Government: 4,023,452 4,443,735 9,277,967 11,450,600 11,851,000 17,205,636 13,116,000 13,796,195 14,744,051
Equitable Share 3,585,482 3,208,783 7.227.967 9,050,000 9,050,000 9,050,000 10,466,000 11,096,195 12,094,081
Financa Management 500,000 500,000 750,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,250,862 1,450,000 1,500,000 1,750,000
Municipal Systems Improvement 734,000 734,000 1,300,000 1,200,000 1,601,000 1,296,860 1,200,000 1,200,000 900,000
Munitipal infrastruclura{MIG) 5,507,944 ;

Other lransfersfgrants [insert description}

Provinelal Government: 7,171,000 4,651,293 334,006 340,000 340,000 426,666 504,000 540,000 584,000
Sports and Recraation 380,000 441,280 334,000 340,000 340,000 426,566 504,000 540,000 554,000
Vanwyksvlel Drought Refief 2,100,000
VWY Short Term Walsr Provigion 4,250,000 1,535644
Camarvon Waste Management
Watar Sarvice Flan 45,000 2,674,360
Paving Projects 396,000

Other transfersfarants {insert deseriplion]
District Murticipality: 554,112 500,000 - - - - - - -
Subsidy salary muricipal manager 554,112 500,000 -

Other grant providers: - 170,730 - - - - - - -

Development Bank of South Africa 170,730
Tatal Operating Transfers and Grants 12,548,804 9,765,404 9,611,967 11,790,000 12,191,000 17,632,302 13,617,000 14,336,185 15,338,051
Capltat Transfers and Grants

National Govermment: 306,464,608 2,614,000 5,770,000 6,562,000 17,562,000 7,628,637 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Municipal Infrastructure{MIG) 38,484,608 2,614,000 5,770,000 6,562,000 6,562,000 £.690,614 7,802,000 9,548,000 10,124,000
Public Waorks 11,000,000
Finance Management 15,245
Municipal Sysiams Improvement 322978

Previnclal Govemmaent: - - - - . 101,151 - - .
Sparts and Recrealion 10,151

District Municipality: - - B - - . - - -

Subsidy salary municipal manager

Cither grant providers: . - . - - - - - -

Daveiopment Bank of So
Total Capltal Transfers and Granls 38,404,608 2,614,000 §,778,000 6,562,000 17,562,000 7,123,988 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
TOTAL RECEIPTS OF TRANSFERS & GRANTS 51,003,212 12,379,808 15,389,867 18,352,000 { 28,753,000 24,762,280 24,504,000 23,932,185 25,462,051




NCO74 Kareeherg Munlcipality -

Supporting Table SA15 Expenditure on transfers and grant programme

Descriplion 2007/00 2008108 j 2009110 Current Year 205011 2011112 Medium Term Revenua & Expendium Framework
: i " Budgat Yoar Budget Year +1 Budget Year +2
R Audited Outcoma | Awdited Outcoma | AudRed Dutcome Criglnat Budget Adjustod Budgat | Full Yoar Farecast 20112 201213 2013034
EXPENDITURE:
Operating expenditure of Transfers and Grants

MNalional Government: 4707,111 5,831,940 7,121,884 9,268,093 5,258,043 15,043,643 9,900,042 11,030,042 11,704,041
Enuitabla Share 3,209,785 4,124,208 5,733,250 6,868,043 6,883,013 6,888,013 7,258,043 . 8,330,043 9,054,043
Finangs Managemenl 660,580 616,321 788,364 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,260,852 1,450,000 : 1,500,000 1,750,000
Municipal Syslams Impraverment £37,3%6 831,411 606,321 1200000 1,200,000 : 1,285,850 1,200,000 | 1,200,000 806,500
Municipa! Inirastructure(MIG) 5607914

Qther Irnsfers/grants {inserl description)

Provinclal Govemment: 1,995,672 4,204,137 221,730 314000 334,000 425,566 501,000 540,000 584,000
Sporls and Recreation 193,878 308,69G 221,736 334,000 334,000 426,666 501,000 540,000 594,000
Vemwyksvlei Droughl Relief 224,304 197,447
VWY Short Term Waler Provision 5,143,802 492,015
Camarvon Waste Managemeanl kKX Fal 32,873
Water Service Plan 28,833 265,111 -

Paving Projacls 380,052
Other lansfere/grants finsert doscription] 19,436
District Munizipality; 554,132 500,000 - - - - - - -
Subsidy salary municipal manager 554,112 500,606 -
Other grant providers; - - - - - N - - -
finser descriphion]
Tatal aperating expenditure of Transfers and Granl 7,257,505 10,616,077 7,343,624 5,622,013 8,622,013 15,470,315 10,440,043 11,510,042 12,295,043
Capltsl sxponditure of Transfers and Grants

Natlonal Govarnmest: 13,155,380 21,321,526 8,525,145 5,562,000 17,562,000 7,020,857 7,802,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Muricipal Infrastructure{MIG) 13,155,280 21,301,526 8,525,145 6,562,000 6,567,000 6,680,614 7,832,000 8,556,000 10,124,000
Public Works 11,000,000
Finance Mansgement 15,245
Municipal Syslems Impravemant 322978

Cther capital transfers!prants insert dasc)

Provincial Gavernment: . - - - - 101,151 - - -
Sperts and Recreation 101,151

District Municlpatity; - - - - - - - - -

Subsidy salary municipa! manager
Other grant providors; - - - - - - - - B
finzert dascription]
Tolal capltal expandituro of Transfars and Grants 13,155,330 21,321,526 8,525,145 5,562,000 17,562,000 7,120,308 7,852,000 4,596,000 10,124,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURE QF TRANSFERS AND GRAI 20,412,895 31,837,603 15,869,750 16,154,033 27,184,013 2200307 13,202,043 21,166,041 22,422,043




NCO74 Karesberg Municipality -

Supparting Table SA20 Reconciliation of transfers, grant recelpts and unspent funds

Descriplion 2007/08 2008109 2009110 Current Yoar 20121 - Fomonle R
g suiwsoucoms | S0 | uled | orswmugn | gt | PV | vtver | sumtier | suge v
Qperating transfers and grants:
Hationa! Government:
Balance unspent at beginning of the year 4,170,657 30,062,031 15,860,494
Cument year receipts 44,443,200 {2,050,223) 9,426,756 11,450,000 22,051,000 8,155,636 13,116,600 13,796,193 14,744,051
Conditions met - transferred to revenug 18,551,829 14,954,160 12,375,720 11,450,000 22,851,000 B,155,836 13,114,000 13,796,185 14,744,051
Conditions slill to ba met - transferrad to Habiliies 30,062,037 13,057,634 $2,911,530
Pravinciat Gavernment:
Balance unspent &t beginnleg of the year 309,320 4,895 510 179,974
Cuwrrent year receipls 6,663,167 1,104,244 227,038 340,000 340,000 426,566 501,000 540,000 594,000
Canditions met - transferred to revenue 1,976,187 4,075,760 222,189 340,000 340,000 426,866 401,000 541,000 594,000
Condiions still fo be met - ransferred 1o Fabilities 5,076,301 1,823,962 105,643
District Municipality:
Balance unspent at begirning of the year
Curent yaar receipts 554,112 500,000 - - -
Conditions met - transferred to revenue 554,112 500,000 - - - - - - -
Condifions still ta be met - ransfemed to fiabiliies
Other grant providers:
Balance unspent af beginning of the year 879,190 1,088,919
Curent vear receipls 51,382 200,196
Condilions met - transferred to rovenue 22436 310,264 . - - - - - -
Conditians st tn be met - ransfered fo iabitios 008,136 1,058,853
Total operating transfors and grants revenue 21,104,554 14,840,224 12,597,809 11,790,000 23,191,000 6,362,202 13,617,000 14,338,195 15,338,057
Total operating transfers and grants - CTBM 16,046,475 16,040,489 13,087,173 - - - - . -
Capital transfers and arants:
National Government:
Balance unspent at beginning of the year
Current year recelpls 1,984,010 14,100,580 5,093,473 6,562,000 23,663,000 1,028,837 7,882,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Conditions met - transferred {o revenue 1,294,810 14,100,680 5,091,473 6,562,000 23,683,000 7,028,037 7,892,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Conditons stll tn be met - transferred o Habiliies
Pruvincial Governmant;
Balance unspent at beginning of the year
Cument yoar recelpls 603,500 3,467,678 110,749 101,151
Conciiions ma! - transferred ta revenus 603,500 3,467,678 110,743 - - 101,154 - - -
Conditions s4ll o be mel - transferred to iabillies
District Municipality:
Balance unspent at beqinning of the year
Current year receiple
Conditions met - transfemed to revenue - - - . . - . - -
Candiions still to be mat - transferred o fabilies
Other grant providers:
Balance unspent at beginning of the year
Current year receipts 100,211
Conditiona mat - transferred to revenue . 100,211 - . - - - - -
Condilinns still to be met - transfered lo Tabilties
Total capial transfers and granis rovenus 2,674,310 17,668,559 5,202,222 5,562,000 23,663,000 T429948 7,392,000 9,596,000 10,124,000
Total capital transfers and grants - CTAM - - - - - - - - .
TCTAL TRANSFERS AND GRANTS REVENUE 23,702,874 17,500,793 17,880,111 10,352,000 46,854,000 15,712,290 21,509,000 23,912,195 25,462,054
TOTAL TRANSFERS AND GRANTS - CTBM 36,046,474 16,040,469 13,097,173 - - - - - .




